ACTION
REGUIRED

NO
ACTION
REGUIRED

ACTION
REQUIRED

MO
ACTION
REQUIRED

L
IL
Hi.
V.

<

AGENDA

All tems are for discussion and possible action.
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Meeting Room at Perguimans County Library

March 6, 2023
7:00'pim

Call to Order
Prayer & Pledge

f“Approval of Agenda

Consent Agenda

{Consent ftems as follows will be adopted with g single motion, second and vole, unless a

request for ramoval of an item or ftams Is made from 8 Commissioner or Commissioners.)

A.  Approval of Minutes February 6, 2023 Regular Meeting and February 20, 2023 Regular Work Session

B. Personnel Matters

Appointment: Uncertified Depuiy

Appointment; FPa-Tima/FillIn Nen-Certified Telecommunicator
Prometion, Sociat Worker LA&T (CPS)

Resignation; EMS Shift Supervisor (Paramedic)
Reclazsification: Part-Time/Fill-in Parameadic

Resignation: Social Worker IA&T

Resignation: Full-Time Telecommunicater |

Resignation: Fermanent Part-Time Telecommunicator |
Terminated: Pan-Time/Filkin Non-Cedified Telecommunicator
10, Appointrment; Part-Time/Fill-in Certified Telecommunicstor | (3)

R

C.  Step IncreasesMerit Increases

1. Planning {1)
2. Soctal Services (1)

P, Budgel Amendment Nos, 30 - 32

\?E. Board Appeintment: Local Library Board
ch

Scheduled Appointments

A, Laura Rellinson, Albemarle Commission Area Agency on Aging
B. Emergency Services Public Officials Conference - Jonathan Nixon

C.

VL < Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports

Vit

Vil

4

“

A.
B.
Old Business

A, tUpdates from County Managér

}B
New Business
A, Perguimans Mobile Integrated Health Program (PHIMP)

8.  Resolution: Supporting the Reclassification of Perguimans County 911 Dispatchers

G, Qpioid Setiement Resolutions
1. First Wave of Opioid Seitlement Funding Resofution

7:00 pam.
7:05 p.m.
7:20 p.m.

2. Opioid Settlement Resoiution to include allocation of enough funds to purchase vehicle for MIH pragram

o,

>‘E.

Unscheduled Appointments/Public Commeants

{If you wish to address the Board, please siate your name for the record prior to speaking)

B.

T
ﬁ Addilions or Corrections o Agend



ACTION
REQUIRED

F
X Closed Session: Per NCGS #143-318-11(5) - The purpose of the Closed Session is to
consult with attarneay regarding real property and to approve Closed Session Minutes.

e (Atter the Closed Session, the Board is subject to return to Open Session and may (ake

Xl Adjournment
-

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

-~

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
* Platlog
* Tax Department Report
¥ Buitding Inspector's Reporis
¥ Code Enforcement Reporis

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:
¥ 811 Communications Division Advisory Board Minutes — January 26, 2023

*f\ddilinms or Corrections 1o Agesida



VA,

V.8

VILA,
VLA

VHLB.

VHILC.

NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
March 6, 2022
7:00'p.rm.

Enclosures: ltems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you wish to discuss any of these
ftemns, please make that requast during the meeting.

Enclosure: lLaura Roltinson, Albemarle Commission Area Agency on Aging will present information an
volunieers needed for the Meals on Wheels program.

Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director, will hold the Public Officials Conference. The Hertford &
Winfall Town Coungils, Tawn Mayors, and Hertford Town Manager were invited to attend the meeting.
County Manager Heath will present severat updates to the Board.

Enclosure: Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director, is requesting that the Board consider the
enclosed Pargquimans Mobile integrated iealth Program (PHIMP). Board action ig being requested.
Enclosure:  Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director, has requested that the Board review the
enclosed Resolution supporting the reclassification of Perguimans Caunty 811 Dispatchers. Board action
is being requested.

Tha following resolutions are for Opicid Settlements:

1. Enclosures. Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director, has requesied that the Board review the enclosed
Resolution directing the expenditures of the first Opioid Selilermin Funds. Board action is being requested.

2. Enclosures. NCACC has requested that the Board review the enclosed Resolution authorizing the execution of
the supplemental Opioid Settlerments, Board action is being requested,

Enclosure, Pursuant o NC General Statute 143-318-11(5), the Board will go into closed session to consult

with county attorney regarding acquisition of real property and to approve Closed Session Minutes.

(After the Closed Session, the Board is subject to refurn fo Open Session and may take
action as needed on any items discussed during the closed sassion.)
CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Consent items as folfows will be adopted with a single motion, second and vole,
urdess & reguest for rermoval from the Consent Agenda i heard frorm a Conmmissioner)

A.  Enclosures: Approval of Minutes February 8, 2023 Regular Meeting and February 20. 2023 Work Session (cancelled)
8. Enclosure: Personngl Matters

Employet Employee Action Geade/ New Effective
Nume . Job Titke Required Step Salary te
[eAngeio M. Freemonweldy Lingettilicd Deputy Apsointnuent LT $35.127 03/0H/2023
N Pant/ Vime/il-1n Uncertified . : X ' -
Charity Cicho o ,u""m_ e ‘Jm'u“ e Appoigtment ol | Ftd 10, | 0201724023
. - ['elecommunicator
Kanisha Walston Sogial Worker IAET (CT5) Promotion T2 F40.889 1 03012023
William Tutwiler M5 3hifl Supervisor { Paramedic) Resisnation 21472023
William Tutwiler Part-Time/FiN-In Paramedic Reclassilieation 0271372023
Amy Felten | Sovinl Worker IA&T Resignmion D2210023
Lindsey Figlds Full-Time Telecommunicator ] Resigniation 02/09/2023
Amandi Ward Permaneny Pant-Time Telecomamicator | Resignation (2052003
- Part/Tiswe/FillI Uneertiied I .
Mhakevia Williams i : l'e Lt $301720 3
I, ks Felegompunizator s 020
. Par-Time/Fill-tn Coertified . . \ \
He F Ceney . o 3 AT | 037012023
eather Cengy Telocasstnsicalor | r\mmmnmm.m“ Mf] /i {:0] w‘h:w h 137014240
Part-Timed Fill-In Certile . ) ot .
Brandon Molton Part-ime/Fill-In Lertifed Apperintmet 633 | $16.97hr. | 030172023
. Yelecommunicalor |
e e - . —
Sumuel Spear : “.t.. Fime/esi) “:' Cerlified Appotlment G3/1 Slatedr. | 03012003
Iglecommimignior |

C. Enclosures: During the Budget process, the following step o merit increases were approved for the employaes, The
following individuals are betng recommended by their supervisor for step or ment increases:

Employes Fmployver Grade/ MNew Fffeetive
N Job Fitle Step Salary {1a1e
Rhondys Repuanshek Plynner 7AN0 $62.238 1 03/AH/2043
Christina Tuener IMC 1L 6341 533,815 1 D3/M1/2023

0. Enclosures: Budget Amendment Nos. 30 - 32 are enclosed for your review and action,
E. Enclosure. The following board appointment is presented for Board action:

Effective

Nitie Board/Committee Action Taken Term irate

T3unch, M.‘mricgwm Local Library Roard o~ - Appomtment 4 yrs. §3/01/2023

*Acldi:iuns or Correclions to Motes



Tha Perquimans County Board of Commissioners mel in & raguiar meeting on Monday,
6, 2023, at 7.00 p.m. in the Maeting Roem of the Parquimans County L

February 6, 2028V, A, -

REGULAR MEETING
February 6, 2023

7.00 p.m.

Street, Hertford, NG 27944

MEMBERS PRESENT: Whallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Timothy J. Corprew
T, Kyle Jorag

MEMBERS ABSENT: NGt

OTHERS PRESENT:

Chairman Nelsor salied the maeting

Frank Heath, County Manager

Hacknay High, Gounty Aftornay

Chairman Melsen led the Pledys of Allegiance.

AGENDA

Chairman Nelson stated that a copy of the Agenda was at their seats tonight. Charles Woodard
minde a molion 10 approve the Agenda s presented. The motion was saeanded by James W. Ward
and unaninously approvad By the Board.

CONSENT AGENDA

Page 3dg1

Fabruary

ibrary lncatad at 534 3. Churgh

Charies Woodard, Vice Chairman

Josaph W, Hoffler
James W. Ward

Mary Hunnisutt, Clerk to the Board

ta order. Comimnigsioner Gorprew gave the invocation and

Chairman Nelson ssked if there wers sny items thal the Board wished to remeve fram tha
Consant Agenda to discuse, Commissioner Janes informed the Baard that he had sold hig vehicle and
2 Tax Refund was inciuded in the Consent Agenda. Therefere, he asked that the Beard recusa hirmself
frorn vating on the Tax Refund within the Consent Agende. Charles Waodard mads a metlan to recuse
Commissionar Jongs from voting an the Tax Refunds. The motion was seconded by Joseph W, HoHler
and unanimously approved by the Board, Chairman Neleon asked if there ware any ether items that
needed to be removed. There being none, the following items were considared to be routine and ware

approved on motion mada by Charles Woodard, seconded b

recuaed from wting on the Tax Rafunds.
Approvsl of Minutes: Approval of Minutes January 3, 202% Regular Maeting and Jarwary 18. 2023

1,

2

Wark Session (cancefledy were approved,

Tax Retund Approvals:

Feriusin, Naney u

y Jarnes W, Ward with T. Kyla Jones being

DM ol recpive Velorsn's Discount for 2022, Accotntl 4265765,

527450

Fergugon, Nancy
Did not recsive Veteran's Discount for 2021, Agcount #265766.
danes, Thonrag Kyl smeea

5274.50

Soid vahiche; | fomonth iefund, Account #5697 32003,

------- E18072

By Flamell Logging, fie, .
Three plates were double illed, Agcown 1539405,

Tax Ralease Approvals:

Steiner, Douging & Kreiny

STOML2E

Bt was sold and showkl nowhave been fisted. Accolinl ¥263234,

rawmas | 84,47

Constal Curetlsan Cneelerd, LLC s scie e e 512681
Vehichs wag sold, Accnenl $359704.
Peraonnel Matters: The following persoanel satiers were approved by the Board:
Employeg Employec Actlon Crrnde/ Mow Eftretive
Numg ol Hile . Require) Sleg Sutary {Inge
Frevor Bans Part-Trne/F il EMT Apnuisicnent [ 16 16Mr. | OXGHA023
I'aige Saheidier Parl. Tima/FHl-In EMT ARpaintment oMl i516.16Me | G201/2023
Rashown Anlieny Part-Time/Fili-in Pasunedic Appointimen) 0871 15200 GMG12083
Fnntasin Saunders TC-l Appoinnent 1 633 [ 534A4%% [ BO1/A0RS
Pret-TIme/ritl- Gt
Kenagh Sippet, Ir, Past- Iﬂ?ﬁwﬂ]:::lm?z:“ﬁ:mﬁcd Appdininem GO [F14. 0wk, 02012020
Susna Chaney Initerif EYireglor — Social Services Appaintment g ISAS00/ | 02173933
Aleindes Rogs Purt-Tie/Filtdn Paramedic CerliGuation 687 20,4 | ORO12083 ]
Kimberly Muads Parl-Time/Fill-li: Plaunedic Cenlifentlon GR/3 1R WA | 03/017302]
Margan Lity ParleTuma/FillsJn AEMT Cieriiligalinn Go/t - |S18.4dfhr, 02012023 |
Emily Sawyee Sart-Time/FHL Tt AEMT Costifleaion 66/ |3i844/r. ) 02012023
Jugtin Pringe Castodian Resignalion I I 4 0172453073
Rusiol | Gray, 1 Certilied Doty Rasiaanlion L R075
| _Zochery Hudping olarmnedie Resipantion R R W ST I
Zackery Hudging Lt Time/fil-in Paraniegls Job Hodiwetieation | G871 [E70 1w, | (2/15/205 |
| i Flowae Permanent Part-Tinte TC4] Besipnation . e ] hRams
l.ogan Hopee PartTinye/Filt-ln TC-| Job Revingsification Gaf8  1%15.85mr. [ 02/27/2001
Muria Scluarlz Bart-Tlnw/Til-la Paramuic Ttermovid Fron Roster Lol T O3REE02E
Caittyn Colson PartTime/ilk-1n Foramedle Remuoved [ram Roster 3 1312003
Duslin Winslgw Pant-Tiw/Fili-in Parumedic Bemovel Frons Raster b Q13I1E023
Hrysin Tutieitor “Tewmparary Supeeyiser — T Reingved fron: Rosier L1 1200
Kailrina Aydleit-White Pant=Tinze/FillsIn ARMT Tegmoved from Roster - 013172023

A545.40 par Mot [

or 13 fiviers e weak for 90 s,

Step Increases:

Eriployee Eurployea Ciratie/ MNew LEffective
Mane Julb Fide Step Salary Bale
[enise Stulfines Fublic Informalion Assistar (Y 3943 F24.598 02/01/2023
Aligia White 1M TH L Wiorker « Adult Medieaid G52 537,024 0201/2021
Jolio vanRosenherg Fatimedic G872 220 64/, 0PI

5. Budget Amendments: The following budgel amendrments were appraved by the Board:



3882 Fehruary 68, 2023 continued IW.A. - Page 2

BUBGET ARMENDMENT N 25

GENERAL FUNDS
AMOENT
COnL
NUMBER BESCRIFTION OF CORE INCIREASE | DECREASE
10:348.034 Extension - A+ Grant 300
10-615-143 | Exlension - 41 Gramt ]

EXPLANATION: To amend 1Y 2223 brzdgel 4o nelude additionat Tunding from Albemnrle
Caimnmunity Trust.

BUDGET AMENDMENT NO, 26
GENERAL PUNDS

AMOUNT
COnL
MUNMBER BESCRIBTION OF CODE, INCREASE | DECREASE
10-345-313 Stnle Cirpnts - Emorpeney Manngemenn 9057
10-230-330 | 1M « Himedoys Materinls Gl 4,652

EXPEANATION: To mmead VY 12/23 hmlﬂcl to et sdaitons! funding ns we hove hean awarded
ant MVEP (Hazardons Maretials Bmerpengy Prepagedness) s,
BUDGET AMENDMENT M4 27
GENFRAL FUNDS

AMOUNT
CObe
NUMIBER RESCRIFTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-345-000 D35 - Rlae Civanis 25,541
10-010-108 | 155« Low fheome Frerpy Assistincs FERTTH
EXPLANATION: To ninend FY 22723 budget o inglude additional fundiang as nwvirrded by (e SLIC.

RUDGET AMENDMENT MO, 24
GENERAL FUNDS

ANMOUNT
{I0DE
__NUN']HEH DESCRIFELON OF COBE EMUREARE NECREASE
10-348-010 ECL CH Dake Endawment - YR
10-592.74 | ECU CH Dukeo Bndawment 237,724

EXPLANATION: Tammend FY 12723 butact (o inclinde nddilionn) Terding 05 awarded By The Ouke
Biwlowisiein Grant 1o be uged for our Mobie Intesrated Heglthegre Progeam,
BUDGE'T AMENDMIENT NG 20
COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUNDS

AMOUNT

O
NUMBLER PBESCRIFTION QF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
anDL06 | Cownty Constraction - Fery. harime Park Bagin 600,000
SU-000-724 1 County Consiyetion - Pery. Marine Bark Bnsiy | 600000

CERFLANATION: To amend FY 2713 badget Lo ineluds adiitional Galden LeoT funding.
7. Miscellzneous Document: The following miscallanesus dacument was unznimously approved by the
Board:
oA Pracimstion Peoclbmige March 2023 As The 3 S unugt Murel foe Menls Month: Af (he request of Laam
Roilinsen, Administrlive & Valuaeer Coordinasor of v Albemnrle Conimission Sepior Mulrition Program, (he Board
adopted the Pollowing Fraclanation Proctaming March 223 as the 21° Annunl March for Meats Mol

MARLGH
CFOR
MEALY

EA B WIRELE,
A PROCEAMATION PROCEAUMING MARCI 2023 AS THE
21 ANNUAL MARCH FOR MEALS MONTIH

WHEREAS, on Margl 22, 1972, Presidont Nixop signed ing Jaw o mensurs ehat amended the Oldgr Americans Act of 1965
{0 inchudi a wational salrision proges for individuals 60 yours g older,

WIHEREAS, o7 more than five decades, ihis landmark |ow hos helped 1o o sonununity-hasest argmnizations — 1ike Menly
ent Wheels ~ and il is St e only federal program designed spectfically 1o tvact the mlcitional and sgeinl noeds of ofder adults.

WIEREAS, this yeir, Meals on Wheels progroms Irom aeross the eoilty o jaining logether for the Mareh for Meals
INCITRIESS CRMPRg 10 celobrite i Suceess pnd gamer e support inceded 1o ensurs these critical PORIOMS St Comlinue Lo
udlress food Inseeurity and malnatrition, combat socist isolation, el indexedence ond improvs health for Wears 1 cone.

WUHEREAS, Menls on Wheels progrims « both eonprepile snd home-delivered, in Norh Caenling have served our
corminilics admirabty Yor 51 yeurd for North Caralior: and

WIIEREAS, valuntects for Meuls an Wheels proprains in Perquimins Caunty arathe backiinne of the progran shd ey nel
@My deliver nuteitous nweals 10 senions aod mdividuals with disalitities who sre of signifien risk of hunger md lselation, bt
Alzo eoring concern ad auestion Lo teir swelfare; mad

WHEREAS, Meals on Wheels progesms in Merth Careling provide sutritions meals 1o seniars throughom Peeqninmng Cownty
that bl them maimtain their health aag independence, thereby helping 1o prevent wecessary rlls, hospitalbaations and/ar
premalurg higuiutionalization; g

WHEREAS, Maats on Wheels programs in Warlh Carcling provide a psverfuf oppurtunity for soial conrection for tindreds
of seniurs to hilp combet the pegative hoalth offtas mxd coonomie consequinces of lemelingss ond isalation; mid

WHEREAS, Mewls un Wheeds programs in Novils Caroling deserve reeopnition for the hespic conlributians ang assemial
serviees they lave provided amid the COVID-19 pradenie, inclerent wosther and nther pmergungis,

WIHEREAS, the senior popuolation is iwveasing subsiantinlly, md action is needed new 19 support loged Moals on Wieels
programs through tderal, sinte and Jocal finding: volustecring; donmtiis; and saising awareness 0 ensure these vits serviecs
enn caniinug ko be delivered for years o cone.

NOW. THEREFORE. FERCLIMANS COUNTY, docs herehy proclzim March 2023 as 1 monlh eulebraling Meals on
Whecls and urgs every community momber w el this menth o honar our senfor puirition programs, Whe mdividuals they serve
and the volunieers swio cars Tor them. Qur recognitian of, and involvement i, the paional March for Menls celebination e
enrich our ealée community and bl combat senier unger atd isolazion in Americs,

Dated this _6" _ day of February, 2023

Waare [, Melson, Cheinman
Perquimzuzs Coenly Baord of Commissioners
ATTES

Mury I'. Fusticutt, Clah w Bourd



February 8, 2028\edMinreg PRES 3dka

INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEE

A Introdustion of New Employes: The following new employee was traduced ta the Board:
1. Bill Jenningy: Bil Jennings, Tax Administrator, intadueed Shelife Dickson, Seasounl Fa Lister, who wos
appointed on Docember 12, 2022, Ms. Dickson made a few eommenss and thasked the Bosrd for the
appoImunity to work in her homse county. The Board welromed her Lo Perguimang County,

SANDY STEVENSON, NEWBOLD WHITE HOUSE

Mr. Blevenson from the Newhald Whits House presented a PowarPelnt updating the Board on
the various activities that have bean going on at the Newbeld White House campus, He ended hig
presentation by thanking the Board for their continued supporl. Chairtman Nelson asked if there were
Bty questions or comments from the Board. County Managsr Heath asked Mr, Stevenson tha follawing
questiens:

F Whathours are they dpeged? Mr. Stevensons g that curently they are opened on Salardays from Aprit through

Octoher. 1€ you fave o group it wishes 10 visit the campus, you can calt and set up an appoinunent. They
cuyzently hive aver 4,500 visluors o year,

= l?mm ths Pocauimans Coundy Bestoration Assncl:tlimll regeive any marketing n._s‘;tiﬁ‘g‘;mgtg fromm the State? M,
Stevenzon smid that they do nol receive any assigtanes from (he Stale for thel mirketing. They have spplied for
Sale Gaters bt Bave not be awavded any,

¥ Have vot maf with gue Towlsm Sivector, Stacey Lavidea? bir, Stevensen suid (it e hag aud Wat she is ane

of the CowChairs of the Jodlention project in Seplermber,
The Board thanked him for the update and looks forward 1o their future endeavors.,

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

There baing no ehrmmissioner's conterns or committes reports, Ghairman Nelson moved forward
with the meeting,

UPDATES FROM COLUNTY MANAGER
Counly Manager Heath prasented the following updates;
B Marine Park Water Basla Unidnte: Mr. Heath presenied soverad pictures showing the work that has been done

on 1 Marine Park Water Bagin, County Manager Heml siist that, on January 30, 20, Senator Saderson e
o visil the site and was impressed with what the Coenly was doing. Counly Manager Fleath, Chaipman Nelson,
Commissiones Corprew, Bob Peale, represeptatives from WC Depaptment ol Commerze, ad e comactor, Lestie
Camplelt, wire present for the meeting, Sen. Sanderson snld Dt he was commilied L providing any suppoel we
wity need to muke (e projec & greal suceess. Chnjeman Melson stated than ol Peste wis instrumental by jetting
Senztor Sanderdon o wome visil.

¥ New Schoil Copsirgetion Peajeet: Mr, Healh reporied that Uy Board of Education hag approved 1 contesel e
an arebect for the praject. The architect is Hite Assoctanes sut of Greenville, NC. {heir ustimated start date is
Aprit, 2024 and their sompletion dale 15 lematively scheduled for Aprit, 2026, Purt of this contmet ineludes o
sectian thot allows the architeel t aseist the sehool board and (he County with site seleetion,

= Essentighs of County Goveenment: Mr. Heah soporied Unat our tvo newly efscied Commissioners, Tty
Corpresy and James Ward, sutended the UNC Bastinls of County Gaverment s fin fanuary.

¥ Mury Hunnieutt's Retirement Pavty: My, Heuth reminded the Bowed that Mary Hunnicutt's relrement parly is
seheduledd Ry Febragry 23, 2023 from $:00 10 5:00 pm. a e Recrestion Center. She wilt bie rtiring on Maeel
1L Thig will be her offTeln) Jst meeting as o [il-tme Clerk (o the Bonrd.

Chairman Nelson asked Commissioners Catpraw and Ward if they bad any commaents about
thele ¢lass in January, Tim Corprew said that it was good to intaraet with seasoned Cormmissionars
and make conngclions with tham, Mr. Ward said that it was very informative,

SALE OF LAND IN COMMERCE CENTER

Counly Manager Heath expisined that the Board has been negotiating with Story's Restaurant
about purchasing five acres of land on the Perquimans River In the Commerce Center for $200,000.
The Slory's are wanting 1o enlarge their current businass, County Attarney High has prepared the draft
contract to sell Ihe propery to the Story's, What Mr. Heaih is asking the Board to do tonight is to give
the County Manager and Counly Altorney the athority to procesd with the sontract, get a survey of
the proparty made, and to prepare the proper legal documents so thet the Board can held s Public
Hearing to completa the sale of this property 1o the Stary's, On motion mada by Tlenethy J. Corprew,
secended by Charles Woodard, the Board authorized the County Mangger and Counly Attorney 1o
procesd with the contract with the Story's 1o sell five acres of fand in tha Commerce Center for
5200,000,

PUBLIC, COMMENTS

The following public comment was made;

* Bomantha Fageset M. Farsar explained that ber husband is Robert Faroar who will be medieally veliring from Perquimans
County SheriT™s Otfice. M hns hran employed s 5 Dreputy in the Sheri [Ty Qffies since Uecember, 2002 1n July, 2020, he
was nitacked witle respending o a 913 hang up call. This irsident has resufled Sn him hvieg @ conditon calied Complex
Hegional Fain Syndrome (CRPE) which has resulted in skt suracries and multiple proceduores, They ane conthiting 1 fisht with
Workers' Comgp 10 ohtain the medical care that he needs. Sinee the injury and condivion disgnosts, Mr. Formae bag npt been
medically atte 10 pesform the dities of deputy in the Sherifts Office. ‘The Cowaty has accepted hig incdienl retirement which is
effectlve Februsary 20, 2023, They are waltlng for the State: Medical Board i apprave this snd they ure prazeful sthid the Govnly
has aprgval bis retirement hawever they wers quite shaeked when they found out that tiir health it wilt stop. She is
caming toright 1o ask the County w reeansider paying For his medicnl insutance after his medical retirensent date, He retired
afier the Commissioners decided {o stop paying for retireg insurance and but wns grandfathered in ofter thel, However, this
benefil way only guiranteed i Die retlres with a wininum af 20 years, Unfortunately, due to his injuty, e coanat work for
miother FQyenrs, The County lias the oplssn et 1o conligne his medical insurance if he ratires befote tie 20 years evan if his
dizahility was susinined during wouk. Bhe suid ket her hushind did not deaide t lenve bis job. He was hyjuned while protecting
the residents of Perquimans County. She forther explained that her husban wouild have piven bia fife for every porson sitting
int tlis romm tonight. Mow, he will noL e able ta scok medical bedp For something like 0 common cold. Workers® Comp i
paying for bis condition. She s sking e Coumty Commigsioners 1o continue paybng for his health insurance ubtil bs Tns the
memis 10 pay far his inswzance o his own or is found eligibte For Medicare or Sogial Security.  She |3 asking the Duncd to
cemgider eontinuing to pay for his medical insuzanee einee he wat inured o e fob as o fipst respender, She thanked the Boatd
[y lieir egngiderntinn in this svation. Chiisman Metson asked if Counly Manager Heth could loak inag ths situation aisd see
wial the County can da for Mr. Faerar,

& Dete Povey: M, Perry suid that the Chrisimas lights were n huge suceess even though there were & few individuals tint objecied
10 (he dights on the Cowrtlsouss greca. He agked tha Boord (o sey i they could make the saine thing hapsen on July 4%, e asked
the Roard to consider ratisstating the fiseworks on July ¥, We have heen withaut them for two years. Mr. Lenth explained Ui
D bl Leen leoking into h.




3884 February 6, 2023 continued IVA. - Page 4

CLOSED SESSION; TQ CONSULT WITH OUR ATTORNEY REGARDING REAL
PROPERTY AND CLOSED SESSION MINUTES

Chaitman Nelson stated that, pursuant to NC Genaral Statite 143-318. 445, the Board went
inte Closed Session to sonsult with our atiatniy regarding real property and to approve closed session
minutes. On motion made by T, Kyle Jones, secondsd by James W. Ward, tha Board unanimously
voted to go info Closed Session.

The Closed Sesaion was adjourned and the Ragulsr Catled Maating reconvened on motion made
by Charles Woodard, seconded by James W. Ward and unanimously appraved by the Board,

Mo action was required from the Clozed Session

ADJOURNMENT

Before ajourning the meating, Gommissioner Corpraw explained that Mr. Brinn had taken aver
the July 4% Firewodks Committes and asked If there was any funding left on the books for this
cefebration. Mr. Heath said it there was §1,600 from the Ceunty and $1,500 from the Toursm
Development Funds to help with the costs of the fireworks. Mr. Corpraw said that he would it Mr.
Brinn knaw and see if we can bring the July 4" fireworks back to Perquimans County. He slso said
that, par a poll thal he did on Facebagk, peopls recommended having the freworks on Sasurday or
Sunday night before July am,

There being he further commants ar business (o discuss, the Regular Meeting was adjourned at
7:50 p.m. on motion made by Joseph W. Hoffler, saganded by Charles Woodard,

Wallace E. Nelson, Ghairman

Clark to the Board

LU R B B B




W.B.1. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: & ~+-©- 2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: DeAngelo Martez Freemonweldy S0OC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Deputy, DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 3-1-2023
GRADE: 84 STEP! SALARY: $35,127
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE STEP: SALARY:

[] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
(] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE., (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
(] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION / RETIREMENT.

Date

N RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STER: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE iS5 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE N
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

HEERFHERKERAAREREL N

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
‘ awlb A
=777 APy
T
DATE:; DATE: ?“./2"./23
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



IV.B.2. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: February 23, 2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Charity Geho S0C. SEC, NO.:
F’OS#TIDN: il B i ifiad DEPT.: 911 Communications .

[]  NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: February 1, 2023

GRADE: 60 STEP:__ 1 SALARY: _%14.16 per hour
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: TEP: SALARY:
[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Daie RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: 5TEPR; SALARY:
1 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date HAIBE. (YEAR 2 3 43
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
il DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.-
Date TIONARY FPERIOD.

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

D RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GBRADE: STER; SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISIHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
e P e v e e o e e e T
DEPAW%QMHMMWN | cou MANWDV‘%
7 =7
r%&: &/M/g 3 DATE: ”’/ 23/27
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



IV.B.3. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM RATE SUBMITTED: 02/22{2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Kanisha Waiston S0C. SEC. NO.
POSITION: Social Worker IA&T (CPS) DEPT: Soclal Services
[l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 03/01/2023

GRADE: 70 STEP: 2 SALARY: $ 46,889.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[l JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE})

L DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEPR: SALARY:

L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERICD,

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE {STEP)
DATE: GRADE; STEP: SALARY: §

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY WAGER APPROVAL

D0 0NCha ny | o pus i \/7(’”“", G
DATE: __02/22/202% D‘){TE: 2_/23/.23

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



iV.B.4, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Fehruary 7, 2023

COUNTY OF PERQIHMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODI/MERIT RAISE

NAME: William Tutwiler 800C, SEC. NO.:
POSITION: ___Full Time Paramedic Shift Supervisor DEPT.: EMS

[1 NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: BTEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE:

STEP: SALARY:

[1 JOB PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEFARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
ute RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

X 21M4/2023 DpATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION FROM FULL.TIVE

Date

[1 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE iS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSOQNNEL POLICY.

W G g R e e e e R A S e

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER AFPROVAL
I 1, Mo Hatt,
/ ’ !
DATE: 9“/ ? / >3 Dg./TE: Q/M /27
FINANGE QFFIOER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



iV.B.5. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: February 7, 2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPL.OYEES

NAME: _ Witllam Tutwiler 50C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: EMS Part-Time, Fili-ln Barameaie RESGUE:
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:  2015/2023

GRADE: 88 STEP; 2 SALARY: _§ 20.64 per hour

Complete following information only if for new employee,

ADDRESS:!

CITY/STATEIZIP:
PHONE NUMBER:

(] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUETO
Date CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).

GRADE: BTEP: SALARY:

e e e e e e

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGER APPRO }

.
patk: 3/ 2/a3 DATE:
COUNTY MANA RAPPRDVAL FINANCE OFFICER
Amuh
L’JATE Q’/ A0 /ﬂ DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.B.6. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Felb 9 2D

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Amy Felton 80C.: SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Social Worker IA&T DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L] OB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: %

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §$

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION:  February 21, 2023

A e e PP P Aot it AR AP

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:

Date: GRADE: STEP:  SALARY: $
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
H,é‘?mc:tm ?"7 Chw Vi MC[C
DATE: February 9, 2023 DAJI'E: -Q*/ f"’/ {2/5
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



IV.B.6. - Page 2

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF 5QC1AL SERVICES
P.O.BOX 107
Hertford, Moith Caroling 27944
352-426-7373 « Fax 252-404-1510

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD THRECTOR Interim
Teressz Blanchard, Chair Susan M. Chaney
Brenda Dillard

Charles Woodard

February 7, 2023

Perquimans County Department of Social Services
103 Charles Street
Hertford NC, 27944

Re:; Letter of Resignation

Please accept this as official notice of resignation from Perquimans County Department of Social
Services. I appreciated the opportunity to serve the citizens of Perquimans County for the past four years
in my capacity as Social Worker. I have accepted a position at another agency that will allow me to
continue my career goals. My last day of employment with this agency will be 2/21/2023 were I will be

working a partial day.

Sincerely,

Amy Felton

Social Worker

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper, and play.



IV.B7. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: February 9, 2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _ Lindsey Fields 80C, S8EC. NO.:
POSITION: Fullime Talacormmunicator | DEPT.: 211 Communications

[::] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE;
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ ] JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

D DATE OF SUCCESSFIH. COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIQD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY;
I:I DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR F 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

02/09/2023 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date

D RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABQVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

COUNTY MAN R APPROVAL

mh [
ATE: _02/09/2023 DLTE: L / 10 / 23

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.B.8. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __February 20, 2023 "

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Amanda Ward S0C. §EC. NO.;
POSITION: Permanent Part-time Telecommunicator | DEPT.: Emeragency Services — 811 Division

Y% NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: __ SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STED: SALARY:
[ JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

O DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Dete RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
£l DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

XM 02.16-2023 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date

L] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY;

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
PR e A e v e e A A
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION  COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
anly ﬁft
] ' /
TE: _02-16-2023 DATE: ﬂf/ 7*7*' 23
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 2022



IV.B.9. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: February 28, 2023
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE{FROBA';HONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME: __Makavia Williams - SOC. SEC. NO,
POSITION: P, Filldin Telecommunicator -non- certified DEPT.: 911 Communications

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY F"ER!OD

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP; SALAI&Y:
[l JOBPERFORMANCE EVALUATION |
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

]
M DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: 3 SALARY:
L] DATE OF ANNUAL, EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 | 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: | SALARY:
[J 03-012023 __ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD, '

RATE OF EMPLOYEE RE$IGNATION

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date . GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEHNG RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY|PERSONNEL POLICY.
**ww***#ﬂ*ﬁ**ﬁ****
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION g‘ COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

TE; ﬁ/ﬁg/ﬁ-gm DATE ij 28/25

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



| IV.B.10, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: February 28, 2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: __ Heather Ceney 30C. BEC. NO.: ‘
POSITION: PT Fill-in. Telecommunicator | ~ DEPT.: 811 Communications
O NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:__ March 1, 2023

GRADE:__83 __ STEP: SALARY: $f1e.1s per hour

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: !

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALAF{Y
[] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION |
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

|
L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: ___ STEP: SALARY:
L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALL;ATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: _| SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TEr%MlNAmN DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD. ‘

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RE$IGNAT!DN

Hid

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECT[\?’E DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

bate  GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABQVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS EEﬁING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY|PERSONNEL POLICY.,
****W******’*j’*wm**‘ﬂ*
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATHON . COYN TY MANAGER APPROVAL
DATE/:/ o8] 23 | DATE: #M/Z}

FINANCE OFFICER i

DATE:

Revised 7/05



iV.B.10. - Page 12

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: February 28, 2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: __ Brandon Melton , 50C. S8EC. NO.; L
POSITION: BT Eill-in Telecommunjcaterd DEPT.: 211 Communications

D NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:__ March 1, 2023
GRADE: &3 STEP: 3 SALARY: %16.97 per hour
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD;

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: _ SALARY:
M DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY: PERSONNEL POLICY,

S e ok e ke e e e e e et e ey

OMMENDATION CO%MAN GEEAPPROVAL
k.

DEPARTMENT

b Y
pate:_ /2823 DATE: 21/?-5/*"-3'

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



IV.B.10. - Page 3
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBVITTED: February 28, 2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Samuel Spear SOC, 8EC. NO.: o iitmmn
POSITION: PTEill-in Telecommunicator | DEPT.: 911 Commupications

[]  NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:__March 1, 2023
GRADE: 63  STEP: 1 SALARY:_§$16.16 per hour
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
0 JoB PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Dete RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: _____ SALARY:
O DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE; STEP: ___ SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

L] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISIHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL. POLICY,
DEPARTMENT RECOMMEN N ' COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
Vil g
{ / {
DATE: 9/ 93_/9*3 DATE: %, '33‘/ 5

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



VL1, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORWM DATE SUBMITTED:
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Rhonda Repanshek S0C, SEC. NO.._____

POSITION: Planner DEPT.:

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

CURRENT: GRADE: _72  STEP: _ 9% SALARY: _ $60,721

[l JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
[] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
{] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD,

EZT 3172023 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: _72 STEP:__ 10 SALARY: __$62,238

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,
. Fe R R e e ek ek kb ek
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COL%:{' MANAGER APPROVAL
e 2/ 20 /23
DATE: DATE:

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 8§/04



W.C2. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:; 02/21/2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Christina Turner $0C, SEC.NO. ___ .
POSITION: Income Maintence Caseworker Il DEPT.: Social Services
D NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE. STEP: SALARY:

[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEF: SALARY:
[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE (STEP)
DATE: 03/01/2023 GRADE: §3 STEP: 1 SALARY: § 33,615.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
GRADE AND SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HER COMPLETION OF THE WORK AGAINST
REQUIREMENT PER OFFICE OF STATE HUMAN RESOURCES, SHE 18 FULLY QUALIFIED AS AN
INCOME MAINTENANCE CASEWORKER Il

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION CQUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
Dueammc) J | ol Heath
paTE: _O2[242073 DATE: 2*/ Zﬁ/‘/ 23

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Ravised 7/05



BUDGET AMENDMENT

W.D.1.

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUNDS

NO. 30

- Page 1

THE PERQUIMANG COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
6th DAY OF MARCH, 2023, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

AMOQUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
78-389-000 E-911 - Fund Balance Appropriated 143,791 ]
78-500-161 E-811 - Hardware Maintenance 143,791

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budget to appropriate fund halance as required by

the E-911 Board.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

OF SAID BOARD, 6th DAY OF MARCH, 2023.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 6th DAY OF MARCH, 2023

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finange Officer



BUDGET AMENDMENT

vz, - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 31

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
6th DAY OF MARCH, 2023, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER PDESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-003 CERT - ACT Grant 1,919
10-530-346 CERT - ACT Grant 1,919

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budget to include grant funds as awarded through

the Albemarle Community Trust.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HMAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

OF SAID BOARD, 6th DAY OF MARCH, 2023.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 6th DAY OF MARCH, 2023.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



BUDGET AMENDMENT

iv.D.3, - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUNDS

NO. 32

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
Bth DAY OF MARCH, 2023, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
i CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-000 DSS - State Grants 2,392
10-610-202 DSS - Low Income Water Assistance Program 2,382

by the State.

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budget to include additional funding as awarded

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 6th DAY OF MARCH, 2023.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERGUIMANS COUNTY ON 6th DAY OF MARCH, 2023.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



IV.E. - Page

RE: Recommendation for Perquimans County Library Board
From: Michelle Lawrence <mlawrence@pettigrewlibraries.org=

To: Mary Hunnicuit | Busich application0001.pdf
Date: Wed 2/8/2023 2:04 PM 517 KB

It would be great if he could be appointed at the March meeting! 1"ve attached the Statement of
Interest to Serve that he filled out - is that what you need?

The contact information 1 have for him 15 ¢hbunch] 951 @gmail.com; his phone number is 252-
331-3384, 1 think.

Thank vou,
Michele

From: Mary Hunnicult <mhunnicutt{@perquimanscountync.govs
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 1:47 PM

Subject: Re: Recommendation for Perquimans County Library Board
Did you want me 1o go on and appointment him at our March meeting cffective 3/1/2023 or do
you want me to wait until June 20257

Thanks.
Mary

From: Michelle Lawrence <mlawrence(@pettigrewlibraries.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 8. 2023 12:16 PM
To: Mary Hunnicutt <mbunnicuttdoperguimanscountyne. aovs

Subject: Recommendation for Perquimans County Library Board

CGood morning, Mrs. Hunnicutt,

The members of Perquimans County Library Board and | would like to recommend Mr. Maurice
Bunch, IH to our board. We have an open seat that was vacated by Robert Neal, T believe that
term ends June 2025,

Thank you,

Michele Lawrence
Librarian

Perquimans County Library
514 § Church Street
Hertford, NC 27944

(252) 426-5319



IV.E. - Page

STATEMENT OF INTEREST TO SERVE

If you are a Perquimans County resident and wolld like to volunteer your time and experise fo your
community, pleage complete and return 19

Perguimans County Board of Commissioners
/o Clerk to the Board
P.0. Box 45
Hetlord, NC 27044

Plaase list E arder of prefarence the Boards and Cornmigsions for which you would be willing to serva:

1, L raety 3.
2. / 4, —

Your full name Y ] W_‘ﬂwum
bate ottt 7 Mac LG [

Malling Address _. A% & & wiHous havding Hoed

Gty and Zip Code_Hzr tard _, NC, 27344

Home Phone & o -, T8/ WNorkPhone __ Calt Phone
Cartent Job Title | A%6 five

Cormnpany or Agency
Email Address & \:.;;Wyﬂr__/, e iy

Bo you live in the county? Yas E}/ Mt m

Piease list the name of your Township
{This Informiation can be obtained form the Tax Office et (252) 426-7010)

Educational Background MA . E:.- 41.- L’}:

Brior Board/Cormmittee Experience NMMnﬂ-ﬁ 1{9 37 ﬂ "fp

This "Statement of Interest to Serve™ will remain active for two (2) years from dale received in the
Caunty Manager's Office,

1 afm appointed to sérve on one or more boards, | will agree by signing an Affirmation of Understanding,
to atiend the required number of maetings each calendar year and not to sxceed unexcused absences as
sul forth by the by-laws or rules for that Board.

W,{%;m . tﬁg ‘\J.;;w, 9?3

Slgnature

Please feel free to affach o resunte or additienal infarmation If so desived.




VIILA., - Page 1

Consract Ng, GOL20324
AGREEMENT BETWEEN
EAST CAROLINA HEALTH-CHOWAN, INC, IVB/A ECU HEALTH CHOWAN HOSPITAL
AND
PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMS

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this 1¥ day of January, 2023, by and between
East Carolina Health-Chowan, Inc. d/b/a ECU Health Chowan Hospital (“Hospital™) and Perquimans
County EMS (“Recipient™), hereinafier collectively referred to as “the Parties.”

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Hospital is a nonprofit corporation, organized under and existing pursuant to the laws
of the State of North Carolina, which owns and operates an acute care hospital licensed under North
Carolina General Statute 131E-75 er. seg., which provides medical care for the benefit of the citizens of
eastern North Carolina; and

WHEREAS, the Duke Endowment (the “Endowment™) has allocated money te implement a
community paramedicine program in Perquimans County, North Carolina; and

WHEREAS, Hospital has been awarded a grant from the Endowment to implement the community
paramedicine program,; and

WHEREAS, Hospital will facilitate and/or reimburse the purchase of the equipment, goods,
services and human resource expenses being funded through the Endowment grant; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises of the parties hereto, and other good
and valuable consideration the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree

as Tollows:

1. EQUIPMENT, GOODS. SERVICES AND TRAINING. To facilitate the development and execution
of the Perquimans County community paramedicine program grant, Mospital agrees to reimburse Recipient
for the purchase of equipment, goods and human resources expenses.

2. FUNDING. All terms and conditions of this contract are dependent upon and subject to the allocation
of funds by the Endowment for the purpose set forth and the contract will automatically terminate if funds

cease to be available. Recipient agrees:

a.  To submit invoices to ECU Health Community Health Improvement Coordinator by the fifth
(5™} day of the each month with sufficient detail identifying a clear deseription and cost for each
item of expenditure for reimbursement

b.  All human resource expenses paid with grant funds should submitted with timesheets and/or
system reports and validated with signatures by the staff person and their manager. Human
resources expenses are Hmited to salary, benefits and training of Perquimans County EM3
employess.

e, In-Kind resources allocated to the Recipient must also be documented as contributions to the
program. Non-personnel in-kind contributions should be docomented and submitted for monthly

reports.



VIHLA., - Page 2

Contract Mo, (1012024

3. ADDITIONAL REPORTING REQUIREMENTS. Recipient agrees to submit a progress report to
Hospital for review by October 11, 2023, Recipient also agrees to submit a final report to Hospital for
review by March 17, 2025, Progress reports and Final reports should include detailed information related
to the performance metrics included in the grant award, including (1) number of patient receiving services,
(2) number of EMS providers trained, (3) number of Emergency Department admissions avoided, (4)
number of food boxes distributed and (5 } nuinber of patients with meaningfitl elinical improvements related
to hypertension, diabetes and depression

4. ACKNOWLEDGMENT. Recipient understands and acknowledges that for services, goods or
equipment purchased under this agreement that: (1) the Hospital makes no presentations or warranties of
any kind, either express or implied, including any warranty of merchantability or its fitness for any
particular ptrpose; (2) it is solely responsible for examining the equipment and/or goods prior to installation
or use; (3) it is solely responsible for installing the equipment and/or goods and following all written
directions accompanying the equipment and/or goods; (4) Recipient is the owner of the equipment and/or
goods; {5) Recipient is solely responsible for the operation and use of the equipment and/or goods and for
the proper custody and care of such equipment and/or goods, at its own cost; (6) the Hospital has no liability
or risk associated with the use and operation of such equipment and/or goods; (7) Recipient is solely
responsible for any required servicing, repair, maintenance, repiacement, insuring or upkeep of the
equipment and/or goods and for insuring such equipment and/or goods, at its own costs; (8) the Hospital s
not the manufacturer of the equipment or goods and in the event of any defect or problem with any
equipment, goods, services or training, Recipient is solely responsible for settling any dispute, problem or
claim it has regarding the performance of any equipment, goods, services and/or training directly with the
manufacturer or vendor; (9) Hospital shall have no responsibility to replace or repair any equipment and/or
goods or purchase additional services or training that was not satisfactory; (10) to the extent Hospital
purchases services or training, Recipient is solely responsible for ordering and overseeing the services
and/or training and ensuring the services or training are provided on a timely basis; (11) the Hospital makes
no representations or wairanties as to the quality, value or appropriateness of the services or fraining; (12)
Hospital is not responsible in tort or contract for any negligence, intentional act and or other wrongful
conduct by any manufacturer or person or organization providing training or services to recipient under this
Agreement; and (13) in no event shall Hospital be responsible for any consequential or indirect damage or
injury to Recipient, its owners, employees, agents, or independent contractors, or to any third person caused
by equipment, goods, services and/or training.

5. INDEMNIFICATION AND HOELD HARMLESS, To the fullest extent permitted under North Carolina
law, Recipient, on its behalf and on behalf of its employees and agents, agrees to indemnify and hold
harmless Hospital Indemnities from any and all ¢laims, Habilities, damages, actions, costs and expenses
(including, without limitation, reasonable altorneys’ fees, expert fees and court costs, of any kind or nature,
whatever at or in equity, arising from or caused in any part by (1} any negligent actions or omissions of
Recipient, its employees or its agents, (2) the breach of any representation, warranty, covenant or agresment
of Recipient contained in this Agreement, and/or (3) use and/or operation of any equipment, goods, services
or training provided to Recipient under this Agreement. Hospital Indemnities shall include its
directors/trustees, officers, employees, agents, subsidiaries, parent corporations, and affiliates,

6. RECIPIENT’S INSURANCE. Recipient agrees to procure and maintain, or cause 1o be procured and

maintained, property insurance covering the lactic acid meters and sepsis testing kits; and general lizbility
insurance covering claims, causes of actions, actions, losses, Habilities, demages, and expenses arising out

2



VIILA. - Page 3

Contract No. (012024
of, caused by or otherwise resulting from the negligence or otherwise wrongful acts or omissions of
Recipient, its employees and/or agents. The limits of liability shall be at least One Million Dollars
($1,000,000.00) per occurrence and Three Million Dollars (33,000,000.00) per aggregate. Recipient shall
provide current certificates of insurance to Hospital within thirty (30) davs of the effective date of this
Agreement and shall inform Hospital within thirty (30) days of any changs in insurance terms,

7. HOSPITAL'S INSURANCE. Hospital shall prosure and maintain, or cause to be procured and
maintained, general liability insurance covering claims, causes of actions, losses, liabilities, damages, and
expenses arvising out of, caused by or otherwise resuiting from acts or omissions of nonfeasance,
malfeasance or negligence commilted by its or its employees and agents, The limits of liability of said
insurance shall be at least One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence and Three Million Dollars
($3,000,000.00) per agaregate.

8. TERM. The Agreement shall continue until December 31, 2024, which is the end of the grant period
or until either party notifies the other of its intent to terminate, in writing, al least 30 days prior to the date
of termination.

9, ENTIRE AGREEMENT AND AMENDMENTS. This Agreement contains the entire understanding
between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior written negotiations
or agreements and all prior or contemporaneous oral negotiations or agreements between them regarding
the subject matter hereof. This Agreement may be amended only in writing, which writing must be sighed
by both of the parties. '

10. ASSIGNMENT. This Agreement is personal to each of the parties hereto, and neither party may assign
nor delegate any of its rights or obligations without first obtaining the written consent of the other party.
Any purported assignment without prior written consent from the other party shall be null and void. In the
event of agsignment, this Agreement shall be binding upon the successors or assigns of the parties hereto,

11. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. The relationship between the parties to this Agreement shall be
that of independent contractors, and no party shall be construed to be the agent, partner, employee, or joint
venture of the other party to the Agreement. The parties shall not exercise control or direct the manner in
which other parties perform their duties hereunder except to assure compliance with this Agreement.

12. OBRA COMPLIANCE. To the extent applicable, the parties agree that upon request they will make
their books, documents and records available to the Secretary of Health and Human Services, the
comptroller general or their duly authorized representative to the extent required by Section 252 of the
Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1980 and will obtain a similar agreement from any related sub-
contractor whom they engage to perform on their behalf, This Section survives termination of this

Agreement.

13. DISCLAIMER OF REFERRALS. The parties acknowledge that payment of considerations, whether
direct or indirect, to induce referral of any patient, item, service or equipment reimbursable under the
Federal Medicare/Medicaid Program is unlawful. Each of the parties agrees that no benefit accruing to
gither party pursuant to this Agresment shall be conditioned upon nor granted in congideration of the referral
of any patient, item, service or equipment to any party, The parties specifically disclaim any requirement
that any party refer patients to the other party for any reason whatsoever.

L¥E]



VillLA, - Page 4

Contract Mo. 0012024
14, RESTRUCTURING. Tt is the intention of the parties to comply with alt applicable laws and regulations,
including, but not limited to, the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and all applicable Medicare
and Medicaid legislation, and any regulations promulgated thereunder, The parties acknowledge that
legislation, regulations, an administrative ruling or other legally binding opinion may be adopted, amended,
promulgated or issued which effectively renders this Agreement unlawful, could affect the tax-exeinpt
status of the Hospital or any affiliates thereof, could impose liability or exclusion from participation in the
Medicare or Medicaid program or otherwise have a negative impact on either party. In such event, either
narty may by written notice propose the termination, restructuring or renegotiation of this Agreement in
order to effect compliance. If such notice is given and the Parties are unable within fifteen (15} days
thereafter to reach an agreement with respect to the termination, restructuring or renegotiation of this
Agreement, either party may terminate this Agreement by providing at least fifteen (15) days” written notice
to the other.

15. DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION: Ry signing this Agreement, each party hereby represents and
warrants the following; (1) that it has not been debarred, excluded, stspended or otherwise determined to
be ineligible to participate in federal health care programs (collectively, “Debarment” or “Debarred,” as
applicable); and (2) that it agrees to innmediately notify the other party in the event that it () receives notice
of action or threat of action with respect to its Debarment during the term of this Agreement; or (b) becomes
Debarred, Upon receipt of such notice from a party, this Agreement shall automatically terminate without
further action or notice,

damage, detention, delay or failure to perform in whole or in part resulting in causes beyond either parties
control including, but not limited to act of God, fire, strikes, insurrections, riots, embargoes, shortages of
motor vehicles, delays in transportation, and inability to obtain supplies of raw material or requirements or
regulations of the United States governmient or any other civil or military authority.

17. THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARY. The parties do not intend to confer any rights, privileges or benefits
upon any other individual(s) or entity(ies), not signatories to this Agreement, arising out of this Agreement.
The parties agree that nothing in this Agreement shall be construed or interpreted to confer any such rights,
privileges or benefits upon any individual or entity not a signatory to this Agreement.

18, COSTS AND TAXES. Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, each party shall bear its own
costs and expenses incurred in connection with the performance of its obligations hereunder. Each party
shall be responsible for payment of any and all federal, state, local or other taxes which may arise or he
imposed as the result of its performance under this Agreement or as the result of the receipt of any
compensation or other funds under this Agreement or in connection with the transactions contemplated
hereby, if any. This Section shall survive termination of this Agreement.

19. NQTICE, Any notice required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be in writing and shall be given
by personal delivery or by certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, to the following
addresses:

ECU Health Chowan Hospital Perquimans County EMS
Attn: Brian Harvill Attt Jonathan Nixon
P.0). Box 6028 P.O. Baox 563

Greenville, NC 27835.6028 Hertford, NC 27944



VLA, - Page 5

Contragt Mo, 0012024

With a copy to:

Atin: Office of General Counsel
P.O). Box 6028

Greenville, NC 27835-6028

20. INVALID PROVISION. In the event that any portion of this Agreement shall be determined to be
nvalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement shall be deemed to continue to be binding upon
the parties hereto in the same manner as i the invalid or unenforceable provision were not a part of this

Agreement,

21. WAIVER. The failure by the party at any time to reguire performance by the other party of any
provision hereof shall not affect in any way the right to require such performance at a later time nor shall
the waiver by either party of a breach of any provision hereof be taken or be held to be a waiver of such
provision.

22. APPLICABLE LAW. VENUE. AND SERVICE OF PROCESS. This Agreement has been entered into
in the State of North Carolina Pitt and all questions with respect to the construction of this Agreement and
the rights and liabilities of the parties shall be governed by the laws of the State of North Carolina, The
parties agree that exclusive venue for the bringing of any action concerning this Agreement shall be in the
state or federal courts having jurisdiction in Pitt County, North Carelina and that service of process may be
made upon either party by certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid to the party's address as
set Torth herein or such other address as the party may designate in writing received by the other party.

23. COUNTERPARTS AND FACSIMILES. This Agreement may be executed in one of more
counterparts, each of which may be deemed an original, but all of which constitute one and the same. An
executed Agreement transntitted by facsimile to the other party may be relied upon as an original, and if
there is any inconsistency between such facsimile and an executed Agreement subsequently received by
"hard-copy,” the terms contained in the facsimile shall prevail.

24, HEADINGS. The headings and number of sections and paragraphs contained in this Agreement are
for reference purposes only and shall not affect in any way the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement,

25, ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE. As it is applicable to this Agreement, the parties agree to and adopt the
terms and conditions of the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act, as adopted in North Carolina General
Statutes Chapter 66, including but not limited to the provisions governing electronic signatures. As such,
this Agreement is “signed” if it includes a digital signature, symbol and/or action that is adopted or
performed by either party or party’s Electronic Agent with the present intent 1o authenticate or manifest

assent to the Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, each party has caused this Agreement to be executed by its duly authorized



VHLA, - Page 6

Comiract Mo. 0012024
representative as of the date set forth above.

ECU HEALTH CHOWAN HOSPITAL PERQUIMANS COQUNTY IMS
By By:
Brian Harvill, President Frank Heath, Perquimans County
Manager



VHLB, - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ™Ry

A 2 Y CHARLES WOODARD
LA BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHATRMAN
: ' 4 TIMOTHY J. CORPREW

JUSEPH W, HOFFLER

P.0. BOX 45 i . HOTIL
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 foivhniaid
TELEPHONE: 1-232-426-T550 W, HACKNEY HIGH, JR.
MARY I HUNNICUTY COUNTY ATTORNEY
CLERK TQ BOARD
¥, FRANK HEATH, 111 . :
W. RANK HEATH RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE RECLASSIFICATION

OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY 911 DISPATCHERS

WHEREAS, in September of 2021, U.5. Representatives Norma J. Torres and Brian Fitzpatrick
announced that their 9-1-1- SAVES Act passed the House as part of the Fiscal Year 2022 National Defense
Authorization Act. The 9-1-1- SAVES Act is bipartisan legisiation to reclassify 911 dispatchers from
“Office and Administrative Support™ to “Protective Service Occupations™ in the Office of Management and
Budget’s Standard Qccupational Classification (SQC) catalog.

WHEREAS, 911 dispatchers are the first line of response during an emergency, and they deserve to
be classified in a way that recognizes that their work is on par with the work of other public servants
classified as first responders; and

WHEREAS, Senator Richard Burer introduced the reclassification bill in the Senate, where it
remained; and _

WHEREAS, 911 dispatchers are working with elected officials to re-introduce this legislation with
the next Congress, and local support wiil assist this effort; and

WHEREAS, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners 15 in support of such a legislative

change;
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD QF
COMMISSIONERS:

That the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners is in support of bipartisan legislation
to reclassify 911 dispatchers from “Office and Administrative Support” to “Protective
Service Occupations™ in the Office of Management and Budget’s Standard Occupational
Classification (30C) catalog,

Adopted this the 6 day of March, 2023.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairinan
Perquimans County Board of Comimissioners

ATTEST:

Frank Meath, Deputy Clerk to the Board (8EAL)

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of epportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



VILC.1. - Page 1

A RESOLUTION BY THE COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
TO DIRECT THE EXPENDITURE OF OPIOID SETTLEMENT FUNDS

WHEREAS Perquimans County has joined national settlement agreaments with companies
engaged in the manufacturing, distribution, and dispensing of opiolds, Including settlements with drug
distributors Cardinal, McKesson, and AmerisourceBergen, and the drug maker Johnson & Johnson and
its subsidiary Janssen Pharmaceuticals;

WHEREAS the allocation, use, and reporting of funds stemming from these national settlement
agreements and certain bankruptcy reselutions (“Opicid Settlement Funds”) are governed by the
Memorandum of Agreement Between the State of North Carolina and Local Governments on Proceeds
Relating to the Settlemeant of Opiold Litigation ("MOA”);

WHEREAS Perguimans County has received Opioid Settlement Funds pursuant to these natiopal
settlement agreements and deposited the Oploid Settlement Funds in a separate special revenue fund

as required by section D of the MOA;
WHEREAS section E.6 of the MOA states:

E.B5, Process for drawing from special revenue funds.

a. Budgettem orresolution required. Opioid Settlement Funds can be used for a purpose
whenthe Governing Body includes in its budget or passes a separate resolution authorlzing
the expenditure of a stated amount of Oploid Settlerment Funds for that purpose or those

purposes during a specified period of time.

b. Budget itern or resolutjon details, The budget or reselution should (i) indicate that it s an
authorization for expenditure of opioid settlement funds; (i) state the specific strategy or
strategies the county or municipality intends to fund pursuant to Option A or Option B,
using the item letter and/or number in Exhibit A or Exhibit B to identify each funded
strategy, and (i) state the amount dedicated to each strategy for a stated period of time.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, in alignment with the NC MOA, Perquimans County authorizes the
expenditure of opioid settlement funds as follows:

1. First strategy authorized
a. Name of strategy: Post Overdose Response Team
h. Strategy is included in Exhibit A
¢. Item letter and/or number in Exhibit A or Exhibit B to the MOA; Strategy 8
d. Amounted authorized for this strategy: 540,250 .‘
e. Period of time during which expenditure may take place:
Start date March 7, 2023 through End date June 30, 20?4

f. Description of the program, project, or activity: Support Start-up for fulltime Mobile
integrated Heathcare Providertoinclude Vehicle, Upfit, Patient Care Software, Supplies,

etc.

g. Provider: Perquimans County Emergency Services ~ EMS Division

2. Secvond strategy authorized



VIILC.L, - Page

a. Name of strategy: Naloxone Distribution

b, Strategy Is included in Exhibit A

c. itemletter and/or numberin Exhibit A or Exhibit B to the MOA: Strategy 7
d. Amounted authorized for this strategy: $ 8,250

g. Pariod of time during which expenditure may take place:

Start date March 7, 2023 through End date June 30, 2024

f.  Dascription of the program, project, or activity: Purchase and Distribute Naloxone to
local Law Enforcemaent, Fire Department Parsonnel, EMS, Commurnity Members

g. Provider: Perquimans County Emergency Services — EMS Division
3. Third authorized strategy
a. Name of strategy: Sytinge Service Program
h. Strategyis included in Exhibit A
¢ Item letter and/or number in Exhibit A or Exhibit B to the MOA,; Strategy @
d. Amounted authorized for this strategy: § 1,500
g, Period of time during which expenditure may take place:
Start date March 7, 2023 through End date June 30, 2024

f.  Description of the program, project, or activity: Purchase and have available to
distribute needles to those participating in the Post Overdose Response Program, to

Include disposal of used sytinges

g. Provider: Perguimans County Emergency Services — EMS Division

The total dollar amount of Opioid Settlement Funds appropriated across the abhove named and
authorized strategies is $50,000.

Adopted this the __6th __dayof _March_, 2043,

Wallace Nelson, Chair
Perguimans County Board of Commissloners

ATTEST:

Frank Heath, Deputy Clerk to the Board

COUNTY SEAL



VII.C.1. - Page

DRAFT - Opioid Settlement Funding Resolution

Jonathan Nixon <jnixon@perquimanscountync.govs>

Mon 2/27/2023 859 PM

To: Frank Heath <frankheath@iperquimanscountyne.govs;
Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutti@iperquimanscountync.gove:
Tracy Mathews <tracymathewsgiperquimanscountync.govs

Cer Jubie Soleshee <jsoleshee@perquimanscountyne. govi-;
Bethany Buttram <bbultram@perquimanscountync. govs-

1 attachments (32 KB)
tst Wave - Qpioid Settlernent Funding Resolution to Direct Expenditure of Funds 03-06-2023.dacx;

Please review the attached DRAFT Opinid Settlement Funding Resolution, requesting the allocation of
550,000 of the over 588,000 currently available, Breakdown would be as follows:

-58,250 Narcan Distribution {Estimated at 5110 x 75 = $8,250)

-540),250 Post Overdose Response Team {$35,00 Chevy Traverse, 55,250 vehicle
upfit/software/supplias/etc)

-51,500 Syringe Exchange Program (supplies including syringes/sharps containers/etc).

Let us know if changes are needed in the morning and we can update,

Jonathan A. Nixon, Director

Perquimans County Emergency Services

911 Communications - EMS - Emergency Management
159 Crecle Drive - PO Box 563

Hertford, NC 27944

252-426-5646 Ext 105

252-426-1875 Fax

252-331-9817 Cell



VILL.C.2, - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY — ™ugume

i S Lo
5 @V&}‘N ‘ , CHARLES WOODARD
7 S rouio BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHAIRMAN

3 . TIMOTHY ). CORPREW
PO. BOX 45 JOSEPH W, HOFFLER

HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 ,1;;;; waiﬁs,,
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 W.HACKNEY HIGH, IR,

COUNTY ATTORNEY

MARY B HUINNICUTT
CLERK TO BOARD
o v RESOLUTION BY THE COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF OPIOID SETTLEMENTS AND APPROVING THE
SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR ADDITIONAL FUNDS BETWEEN THE STATE OF
NORTH CAROLINA AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS ON PROCEEDS RELATING TO THE
SETTLEMENT OF OPIOID LITIGATION

WHEREAS, the opioid overdose epidemic had taken the lives of more than 32,000 North Carolinians
(2000-2021Y;

WHERIEAS, the COVID-19 pandemic has compounded the opioid overdose crisis, increasing levels
of drug mususe, addiction, and overdose death; and

WHEREAS, the Centers for Disease Contral and Prevention estimates the total economic burden of
prescription opioid misuse alone in the United States is $78.5 billion a year, including the costs of
healthcare, lost productivity, addiction treatment, and criminal justice invelvement; and

WHEREAS, the overdose emergency department visit rate in Perquimans County was 230.3 out of
100,000 people in 2020. This represents 31 emergency department visits by Perquimans County residents

for overdose In that year; and
WHEREAS, certain counties and municipalities in Novth Carclina joined with thousands of local

governments across the country to file lawsuits against opioid manufacturers, phanmaceutical distribution
companies, and chain drug stores to hold those companies accountable for their misconduct; and

WHEREAS, settlements have been reached in htigation against Walmart, Inc., Teva Pharmaceutical
Industries Ltd., Allergan Finance, LLC, Allergan Limited, CVS Health Corporation, CVS Pharmacy, Inc.,
and Walgreen Co., as well ag their subsidiaries, aftiliates, officers, and directors named in the these

Settlements; and

WHEREAS, representatives of local North Carolina governments, the Noith Carolina Association of
County Commissioners, and the North Carolina Department of Justice have negotiated and prepared a
Supplemental Agreement for Additional Funds (SAAF) to provide for the equitable distribution of the
proceeds of these settlements; and

WHERFEAS, by joining the seitlements and approving the SAAF, the state and Jocal governments
maximize North Carplina’s share of opioid settlement funds to ensure the needed resources reach
communities, as quickly, effectively, and directly as possible; and

WHEREAS, it is advantageous to all North Carolinians for local governments, including Perquimans
County and its residents, to sign onto the setilements and SAAF and demnonstrate solidarity in response fo
the opioid overdose crisis, and to maximize the share of opioid settlement funds received both in the state

and this county to help abate the harm; and

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be & community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



VHLC.2. - Page 2

WHEREAS, the SAAF directs substantial resources over multiple years o local governments on the
front Jines of the opioid overdose epidemic while ensuring that these resources are used in an effective way
to address the crisis;

NOW, THEREFORE BE I'T RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of Perquimans County
hereby authorizes the County Manager or County Attorney to execute all documents necessary to enter into
opioid settlement agreements with Walmart, Walgreens, CVS, Allergan, and Teva, to execute the SAAF,
and to provide such documents to Rubris, the Implementation Administrator.

Adopted this the _ 6™  davof _ March 2023,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:
SEAL

Frank Heath, Deputy Clerk to the Board



#*#Advance Notice*** SUPPLEMENTAL OPIOID SETTLEMENTS -~ APPROVAL REQUESTESTus '8¢ 3

3 attachments (282 KB)
DOJ letter to counties 2.14.23¢.pdf; NCACC-Resolution-Template-2nd-Wave-NC-Opioid-Allocation-SAAF-2.8.2023-FINAL.docx: SAAF

Clean Final Feb 12 2023 for posting.pdf;

From: Kevin Leonard <kevin.leonard(@ncacc.org:>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2025 8:02 PM

To: County Managers <CountyManagers@ncace.org>; County Attorneys <CountyAttormeys@neace.org

Ce: Kevin Leonard <kevin.leonard@ncace.org™; Amy Bason <amy.bason@neacce.orgs; Ben Christoph <ben.christoph@ncace.org>
Subject: ***Advance Notice*** SUPPLEMENTAL OP1QID SETTLEMENTS - APPROVAL REQUESTED

Dear County Matagers and County Attomeys -

I hope this message finds you well,

We are sending this message to you 95 an advance notice about the communication below. The message below will be sent to your Board
members in several days. Tomorrow, alf County Commissioners statewide will receive an email letter communication from Attorney General
Josh Stein announcing and detailing the process for signing on to the supplemental opioid settlements. (That letter is attached).

Again, we wanted you to have advance notice, as your members may have questions.

We hope this is helpful. If you need any further information or have questions, please do not hesitate to contact Amy Bason, NCACC Deputy
Directar & General Counsel (copied) or me.

As always, thank you for all you do support our counties and our Association.

Best,

Kevin, Executive Director
Phone: (919) 369-8109
WWW.ICACC. O E

RE: SUPPLEMENTAL OPIOID SETTLEMENTS — APPROVAL REQUESTED
Dear County Comimissioners, County Managers, and County Attorneys:

As you may have heard NCDOJ recently announced five new opioid seitlements with CVS, Walgreens, Walmart, Allergan, and Teva, These
settlernents will result in an additional $600 millions to Nerth Carolina state and local governments. This is in addition to the first round of
settlemnents which resulted in 3750 miilion being distributed to North Carolina state and local governments, with 83% going to local
ZOVErNMEns.

The distribution formula will mirror the original MOA allocation model outlined in the firgt settlement agreement, which your county signed
in 2021, This is good news, and we hope you will sign the agreements as soon as possible,

To receive the settlement funds, severat actions are needed.

ACTION ONE:
= Your Board must approve a resolution joining the settlements,

* A sample resolution is attached for your consideration.
»  Approving the resolution will authorize your county staff to sign the settlement paperwork.

ACTION TWO;
«  County staff needs 10 sign the settlement paperwork.
»  Besure to sign all five settlements and the Supplemental Agreement for Additional Funds (SAAF).
+  Docu-sign links will be provided to county staff (Manager or Attorney) to sign the agreements,

DEADLINE:
»  Counties have until April 18 to join and sign the settlament agreeinents.

HELPFUL MATERIALS ATTACHED:
+  Communication from Attorney General Josh Stein
= Sample Board Resolution
Supplemental Agreerment for Additional Funds (SAAF
QUESTIONS:
«  For legal questions, please consult your county attorney or local counsel,
¢ NCDOJ —email opioidsettlement@ncdo].zoy
= NCACC - Amy Bagson / NCACC Deputy Director & General Counsel / amy.bason(@ncace.org
We hope this information Is helpful, Please let us know if we can be of further assistance,

Best,

Kevin, Executive Director
Phone: (919)369-8109
WWW NEace. org



VIILC.2, - Page 4

JosH STEN
ATTORNEY (JENERAL

February 14, 2023

Dear County Commissioners, Managers, and Atiorneys:

Lam writing with an important update in our collective fight to address the opioid epidemic and save
lives — and a request for you to take action to secure additional opioid settlement funds for your county.

As you know, | helped negotiate the 526 billion national opioid settlements with the “big three” drug
distributors plus Jlohnsen & lohnson ("Wave One Settlements”), These funds began flowing to your

county in 2022,

We recently negotiated 521 biltion in new settlements with CVS, Walgreens, Walmart, Allergan and Teva
{("Wave Two Settlements”). These Wave Two Settlements have the potential to bring significantly
greater resources to your county to address the opioid epidemic. North Carolina’s state and local
governments stand to receive more than 5600 million from the Wave Two Settlemnents ~ in addition to
the more than 5750 million we are already receiving from the Wave One Settlements,

In traveling across North Carolina In recent months, | have leamed firsthand about the many innovative
programs to address the oploid crisis that counties and municipalities are funding with money from the
Wave One Settlements. | am excited about the many new or expanded prograrns that can be funded
with additional resources from the Wave Two Settlements.

As with the Wave One Settlements, North Carolina will receive its full share of payments from the

Wave Two Settlements only If all eligible governments, including your county, sign onto each
settlement. And the defendants will agree to finalize the Wave Two Settlements only if the vast majority

of local governments across the nation sign onto them.

In the coming days, your county manager or attorney {or other senior staff your county identified in the
course of approving the Wave One Settlements) will receive an email from the national administrator,
Rubris, The email from Rubris will invite your county to sign onto each of the five new Wave Two
Settlements as well as a supplement to the North Carolina Memorandum of Agreement (“MOA”) on the
allocation, use, and reporting of funds from the Wave One settlements.

This supplement to the MOA is called the "Supplemental Agreement for Additional Funds from
Additional Settlements of Opioid Litigation” or "SAAF” for short, It provides that the bulk of North
Caroling’s money from the Wave Two Settlernments will go to counties and municipalities to address the
apivid crisis. The SAAF extends the basic terms of the MOA governing the Wave One Settlements to the
Wave Two Settlements. Like the MOA, the SAAF has the suppert of my office, the North Caralina
Association of County Commissioners (NCACC), and the North Carolina League of Municipalities (NCLM}.



VILC.Z, - Page 5

Opioid Settlement Letter— Page 2

April 38, 2023 is the deadline to sign onto the Wave Two Settlements and the SAAF. To assist you in
meeting this deadline, NCACC has created a draft resolution template that your county board may adopt
to authorize signing onto the Wave Two Settlements and the SAAF. The draft resolution template is
available HERE on NCACC's Opicid Settlement Assistance website; and a link to the template is also
available HERE on the “Wave Two Settlements” page of DOJ's www, MorePowerfulNC.org website. |
encourage your county board to adopt its authorizing resolution as soon as possible so that North
Carolina can help build national momentum in support of the Wave Two Settlerents,

F'm proud that the strong partnership between the state and local governments in North Carolina
produced 100% local government participation in the Wave One Settlements, This enabled the state and
the participating local governments to receive 100% of our collective share of the national settlement

funds.

We are hoping to achieve the same unanimous approvat of the Wave Two Settlements. Assuming this
high leve! of participation by local governments across North Carolina and the country, which we expect,
your county should start receiving maney from the Wave Two Settlements during the second half of
2023, These funds will be in addition to the money you are already projected to receive from the Wave
One Settlements. The maximum amount your county is projected to receive from the Wave Two
Settlements {along with a reminder of the amount your county is projected to receive from Wave One
Settlements) is available HERE on the “Wave Two Settlements” page of DOJ's www.MorePowerfulNC.org

website,

For more Information, 1 encourage you 1o visit the "Opioid Settlements” section of DOJ's
www . MaorePowerfulNC.org website, You will find additional toals, resources, and information about the
opioid settlements on the Community Opiotd Resources Englne for North Carolina (CORE-NC)

(https://ncopioidsettlement.ors/).

if your county has filed a lawsuit against opioid manufacturers or pharmacies, information about the
Wave Two Settlements has also been provided to your outside counsel, with whom we encourage you
to consult. If you have questions for my team about the Wave Two Settlements or SAAF, please do not

hesitate to email us at opicidsettlement@nedoj.gov.

Thank you for your consideration and partnership in this ongoing effort to save lives and improve the
health and well-being of North Carolina residents impacted by the opioid crisis.

Sincerely,

b

Josh 5tein



VILC.2, - Page

Supplemental Agreement for Additional Funds
From Additional Settlements of Opioid Litigation

L PURPOSE

The purpose of this Supplemental Agreement for Additional Funds (“SAAF) is to
direct Additional Funds from Additional Settlements of opioid litigation to the state
of North Carolina and local governments in a manner consistent with the
Memorandum of Agreement (*MOA™ Between the State of North Caroling and
Local Governments on Proceeds Relating to the Settlement of Opioid Litigation that
has governed the distrabution of Opiocid Settlement Funds to the State and its Local
Governments since May 2022,

This SAAF does not change the scope or meaning of the MOA with respect to Opioid
Settlement Funds governed by the MOA. Instead, this SAAF applies the terms of
the MOA — with certain clarifications noted below — to the Additional Settlements
and Additional Funds described below.

II. SCOPE

A. Scope of the MOA. Under the terms of the MOA, the MOA governs Opioid
Settlement Funds from:

1. The National Settlement Agreement with the drug distributors
Cardinal, McKesson, and AmerisourceBergen and the drug maker
Johnson & Johnson and its subsidiary Janssen Pharmaceuticals: and

2. The Bankruptcy Resolution with Mallinckrodt; any Bankruptey
Resgolution with Purdue; and any other Bankruptcy Resolution as the
term “Bankruptey Resolution” is defined in the MOA.

B. Scope of this SAAF. This SAAT governs Additional Funds from the
Additional Settlements with Additional Settling Defendants Walmanrt, Inc.,
Teva Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd., Allergan Finance, LLC, Allergan
Limited, CV& Health Corporation, CVS Pharmacy, Inc., and Walgreen Co., as
well as their subsidiaries, affiliates, officers, and directors named in the
Additional Settlements.



VHLL.C.2. - Page

111. APPLICATION OF THE MOA TO ADDITIONAL SETTLEMENTS

AND FUNDS

The MOA, which is incorporated herein by reference, governs Additional
Settlements and Additional Funds in every respect, except as set forth hereinbelow.
In the event of any conflict between the MOA and this SAAF, with respect to
Additional Settlements and Additional Funds, the provisions of this SAAF shall

take precedence.

A, Definitions.

1.

[ |

The definitions used in the MOA are incorporated by reference into
this SAAT.

“Additional Funds” shall mean all funds allocated by the Additional
Settlements to the State or Local Governments for purposes of opioid
remediation activities, as well as any repayment of those funds and
any interest or investment earnings that may accrue as those funds
are temporarily held before being expended on opioid remediation
strategies. Not included arve funds made available in Additional
Settlements for the payment of the Parties’ litigation expenses or the
reimbursement of the United States Government.

“Additional Settlements” means a national opioid settlement
agreement with the Parties and one or more of the Additional Settling
Defendants concerning alleged mizsconduct in manufacture, marketing,
promotion, distribution, or dispensing of an opioid analgesic.

“Additional Settling Defendants” means the defendants listed in
gection I1.B of this SAAF.

“Local Counsel” meauns legal counsel and law firms who have a
principal office in North Carolina and represented one or more North
Carolina counties and municipalities in litigation against one or more
Additional Settling Defendant concerning opioids.

“National Counsel” means legal counsel and law firms who have a
principal office outside of North Carolina and represented various
North Carolina counties and municipalities in litigation against one or
more Settling Defendant or Additional Settling Defendant concerning

opioids.

“Required Local Governments” means all North Carolina counties and
municipalities that have filed litigation against any of the Setiling
Defendants or Additional Settling Defendants.



VHEC.2, - Page &

B. Allocation of Additional Funds

1. Method of distribution. Pursuant to any Additional Settlements,
Additional Funds shall be distributed directly to the State, Local
Governments, and Local Counsel for such uses as set forth in the MOA
and this SAAF, provided Opioid Settlement Funds shall not be
considered funds of the State, any Local Governments, or any Local
Counsel unless and until such time as each distribution is made.

2. Overall allocation of funds. Additional Funds shall be allocated as
follows with respect to each payment from the Additional Settling
Defendants: (3) 15% directly to the State (“State Additional Abatement
Fund”), (i) 84.62% to abatement funds established by Local
Governments (“Local Additional Abatement Funds™), and (iii) 0.38% ta
a Local Counsel Fee Fund described in section IV of this SAAF.

3. The allocation of Local Additional Abatement Funds between Local
Governmente shall be as described in MOA section B.3. However, to
the extent required by the terms of an Additional Settlement, the
proportions set forth in MOA Exhibit G shall be adjusted: (i) to provide
no payment from an Additional Settlement to any listed county or
muniecipality that does not participate in the Additional Settlement;
and (ii) to provide a reduced pavment from an Additional Settlement to
any listed county or municipality that signs onto the Additional
Settlement after the deadline specified by the Additional Settlement.

4. Municipal allocations of Local Additional Abatement Funds shall be as
described in MOA section B.4. Consistent with the manner in which
MOA section B.4.b has been interpreted by the parties to the MOA
with respect to Opioid Settlement Funds, a municipality that directs
Local Additional Abatement Funds to the county or counties in which
it is located pursuant to MOA section B.4 shall be relieved of any
reporting or other obligations under the MOA with respect to the
redirected funds.

5. The use of Additional Funds for opioid remediation activities shall be
ag described in MOA section B.5.

6. All Parties acknowledge and agree the Additional Settlements will
require a Local Government to release all its claims against the
Additional Settling Defendants to receive Additional Funds. All Parties
further acknowledge and agree based on the terms of the Additional
Settlements, a Local Government may receive funds through this
SAAF only after complying with all requirements set forth in the
Additional Agreements to release its claims.



VILL.C.2, - Page

C. Payment of Litigating and Non-Litigating Parties

No party engaged in litigating the MDL Matter shall receive a smaller
payment than a similarly situated non-hitigating Party, other than as
based on the Allocation Proportions in MOA Exhibit G.

D. Special Revenue Fund

Every Local Government receiving Additional Funds shall either (1)
deposit the Additional Funds in the special revenue fund that the
Local Government created for Opioid Settlement Funds pursuant to
MOA section D.1 or (2) create a separate special revenue fund as
described in MOA section D.1 that is designated for the receipt and
expenditure of the Additional Funds. In either case, every Local
Government receiving Additional Punds shall abide by MOA section D
and other relevant provisions of the MOA with respect to the
Additional Funds in the special revenue fund.

E. Opioid Remediation Activities

1.

Local Governments shal! expend Additional Funds according to the
requirements for Oploid Settlement Funds stated in MOA section B,

The coordination group established by MOA section E.7 and described
in MOA Exhibit ) shall have the same responsibilities with respect to
remediation activities funded by Additional Funds and related
requirements and procedures that it has with respect to the Opioid
Settlement Funds covered by the MOA.

F. Auditing, Compliance, Reporting, and Accountability

1.

The Auditing, Compliance, Reporting, and Accountability provisions
stated in MOA section F shall apply to Additional Funds in the way
they apply to Opioid Settlement Funds.

The coordination group established by MOA section E.7 and described
in MOA Exhibit D shall have the same responsibilities with respect to
auditing, compliance, reporting, and accountability provisions relating
to Additional Funds that it has with respect to the Opioid Settlement
Funds covered by the MOA.

g



VILC.2, - Page 10

G. Effectiveness

1. When this SAAF takes effect. This SAAF shall become effective at the
time a sufficient number of Local Governments have joined the SAAF
to qualify the SAAF ag a State-Subdivision Agreement under the
Additional Settlements. If this SAAF does not thereby qualify as a
State-Subdivision Agreement, this SAAF will have no effect.

2. Amendments to the SAATF.

a. Amendments to conform to final national documents. The
Attorney General, with the consent of a majority vote from a
group of Local Government attorneys appointed by the
Association of County Commissioners, may wmitiate a process
te amend this SAAF to make any changes required by the final
provigions of the Additional Settlements. The Attorney
General's Office will provide written notice of the necessary
amendments to all the previously joining parties. Any
previously joining party will have a two-week opportunity to
withdraw from the SAAF, The amendments will be effective to
any party that does not withdraw,

b. Coordination group. The coordination group may make the
changes to the SAAF described and authorized in MOA
Exhabit D.

¢. No amendments to allocation between Local Governments.
Notwithstanding any other provision of this SAAF, the
allocation proportions set forth in MOA Bxhibit G may not be
amended.

d. General amendment power. After execution, the coordination
group may propose other amendments to the SAAF, subject to
the limitation in Section G.2.c of this SAAT, Such
amendments will take effect only if approved in writing by the
Attorney General and at least two-thirds of the Local
Governments who are Parties to this SAAF. In the vote, each
Local Government Party will have a nmumber of votes measured
by the allocation proportions set forth in MOA Exhibit G.

3. Acknowledgement. The Parties acknowledge this SAAF 15 an effective
and fair way to address the needs arising from the public health crisis
due to the misconduct committed by the Pharmaceutical Supply Chain
Participants.



o

10,

VHLC.2. - Page 11

When SAAF is no longer in effect. This SAAF is effective until one
vear after the last date on which any (a) Opioid Settlement Funds arve
being spent by Local Governments pursuant to the National
Settlement Apreement and any Bankruptey Resolution or (b)
Additional Funds are being spent by Local Governments pursuant to
the Additional Settlements.

Application of SAAF to settlements. This SAAF applies to the
Additional Settlements.

Applicable law and venue. Unless requirved otherwise by the
Additional bettlements, this MOA shall be interpreted using North
Caroling law and any action related to the provisions of this SAAF
must be adjudicated by the Superior Court of Wake County. If any
provision of this SAAF is held invalid by any court of competent
jurisdiction, this invalidity does not affect any other provision which
can be given effect without the invalid provision.

Scope of this SAAF. The Parties acknowledge this SAAF does not
excuse any requirements placed upon them by the terms of the
Additional Settlements, except to the extent those termas allow for
State-Subdivision Agreement to do so.

No third party beneficiaries. No person or entity is intended to he a
third party beneficiary of this SAAFR.

No effect on authority of parties. Nothing in this SAAF shall he
construed to affect or conatrain the authority of the Parties under law.

Signing and execution of this SAAF. This SAAT may be signed and
executed simultaneously in any number of counterparts, each of which
shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute
one and the same agreement. A signature transmitted by facsimile,
electronic image, or DocuSign shall be deemed an original signature for
purposes of executing this SAAF, Fach person signing this SAAF
represents he or she is fully authorized to enter into the terms and
conditions of, and to execute, this SAAF, and all necessary approvals
and conditions precedent to execution have been satisfied.



VilL.C.2, - Page 12

IV, LOCAL COUNSEL FEE FUND

Local Counsel have reviewed the Additional Settlements, find them to be squitable,
and recommend their clients execute these Additional Settlements and this SAAF.
If (1) all Local Counsel sign this SAAF whereby they congent to the terms of this
SAAF and agree to be Jegally bound by this SAAF, including but not limited to Section
IV of this SAAY, and (2) all Required Local Governments agree on or before April 18,
2023 to dismiss all hitigation against the Additional Settling Defendants as required
by the Additional Settlements, then each Local Counsel shall be entitled to receive a
portion of the Local Counsel Fee Fund for the Additional Settlements, in such
proportions as set forth below. If one or more Required Local Governments does not
dismiss litigation as required by the Additional Settlements, then the 0.38% share
of Additional Funds set forth in Section IT1.B.2 of this SAAF for the Local Counsel
Fee Fund shall be included in the Local Additional Abatement Funds, such that
85% of the Additional Funds will be allocated to Local Additional Abatement Funds,
and 0% will be allocated to the Local Counsel Fee Fund.

Local Counsel release all North Carolina counties and municipalities from any
claim regarding the obligation to pay legal fees or costs relating to their
representation of North Carelina counties and municipalities regarding opioid
claims and litigation against the Settling Defendants and Additional Settling
Defendants. Local Counsel retain their rights to recover legal fees from any
national legal fee fund established by a national settlement and to collect any fees
due from National Counsel. If one or more National Counsel fails to release its
North Carclina client counties and/or municipalities from any contractual obligation
to pay legal fees or costs relating to their representation of North Carolina counties
and municipalities regarding opioid claims and litigation against the Settling
Defendants and Additional Settling Defendants, as vequired for National Counsel
and Local Counsel to receive a portion of the national fee funds created by the
National Settlement Agreements and Additional Settlement, then the 0.38% share
of Additional Funds set forth in Section II1.B.2 of this SAAT for the Local Counsel
Fee Fund shall be included in the Local Additional Abatement Funds, such that
85% of the Additional Funds will be allocated to Local Additional Abatement Funds,
and 0% will be allocated to the Local Counsel Fee Fund.

As soon ag practicable, but in any event no later than May 1, 2023, Local Counsel
shall report to the settlement administrator the proportion of the Local Counsel Fee
Fund to be received by each Local Counsel. No funds shall be paid out of the Local
Counsel Fee Fund until such report is received. Each Local Counsel’s release of
claims against all North Carolina counties and municipalities as provided above
shall remain in full force and effect regardless of the proportion of the Local Counsel
Fee Fund that any Local Counsel receives.



VHLC.2, - Page 13

IN WITNESS WHERTOF, the parties, through their duly authorized officers, have
executed this Supplemental Agreement for Additional Funds under seal as of the

date hereof.

By:
Name:
Title:
County/City/Town of .
Date:




X. - Page 1

§ 143-318.11. Closed sessions.

{n) Permitted Purposes. - e is the policy of this State that closed sessions shall be held only when
required 1o permit a public body to act in the public interest as permitted in this section. A public body may
hold a closed session and exclude the public onfy when a closed session is required:

(n To prevent the disclosure of information that is privileged or confidential pursuant to the faw of this State
or of the United States, or not considered » public vecord within the meaning of Chapter 132 of the
(ieneral Statides,

(2) ‘For prevent the premature disclosure of an honoerary degree, scholarship, prize, or similar award.

(3) Fo consult with an attorney employed or retained by the public body in order to preserve the attorney-
client privilege between the attorney and the public body, which privilege is hereby acknowledged.
General policy matters inay not be discussed in a closed session and nothing herein shall be construed 1o
permit a public body to close & meeting that otherwise woold be open merely because an attomey
employed or retained by the public bedy is a participant. The public body may consider and give
imsiructions to an attorney concerning the handling or settlement of a claim, judicial action, mediarian.
arbitration, or administrative procedure, 1 the public body has approved or considered 4 settlement,
other than a malpractice setlement by or on behalf of a hospital, in closed session, the terms of that
settlement shall be reported to the public body and entered into its minutes as soon as possibie within a
reasonable time after the settlement is concluded.

{4 To discuss matters relating to the location or expansion of industries or other businesses in the area served
by the public body, including agreement on a tentative list of economic development incentives that may
be offered by the public body in negotiations. The action approving the signing of an economic
development contract or commitment. or the action awthorizing the payment of economic development
expenditures, shall be taken in an open sesston. .

{3) To establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or negotiating agents concering the position to be taken
by or on behalf of the public body in negotiating (i) the price and other material terms of a contract or
proposed contract for the acquisition of real property hy purchase, option, exchange. or lease; or (i) the
amount of compensation and other material terms of an employment contract or proposed employment
contract.

{a) To consider the qualilications, competence, performance, character, fithess, conditions of appointment, or
conditions of thitial employment of an individual public officer or employvee or prospective public
officer or employee; or to hear or investigate a complain, charge, or grievance by or against an
individual public officer or employee. General personnel policy issues may not be considered in a closed
session. A public body may not consider the quatifications, competence, performance, character, fitness,
appolntment, or removal of a member of the public body or another body and may not consider or fill a
vacancy among its own membership except in an open meeting. Final action making an appointment or
discharge or removal by a public body having Gnal authority for the appointment or discharge or
removal shall be taken in an open meeting,

{7) To plan, conduet, or hear reports concerning investigations of aHleged criminal misconduct,

(8) To formutate plans by a local board of education relating to emergency response to incidents of schoal
violence or to formulate and adopt the school safety components of school improvement plans by a local
board of education or a school improvement team.

{9) To discuss and take action regarding plans to protect public safety as it relates to existing or potential
tetrorist activity and to receive briefings by staff members, legal counsel, or law enforcement or
emergency service officials concerning actions taken or to be taken to respond to such activity,

(b) Repealed by Session Laws 1991, ¢, 694, 5. 4,

() Calling & Closed Session. - A public body may hold a closed session only upon a motion duly
made and adopted at an open meeting. Every motion to close a meeting shall cite one or mote of the
permissible purposes listed in subsection (a) of this section. A motion based on subdivision (a}(1) of this
section shall also state the name or citation of the law that renders the information to be discussed privileged
or confidential. A motion based on subdivision (a)(3) of this section shall identify the parties in each existing
lawsuit concerning which the public body expects to receive advice during the closed session.

() Repealed by Session Laws 1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994), . 570, 5. 2. (1979, ¢. 655, s, 1; 1981, ¢. 831;
1985 (Reg. Sess., 1986), ¢. 932, 5. 5: 1991, c. 694, ss. 3, 4; 1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994), ¢, 570, 5. 2: 1995, ¢, 509,
s. 84 1997-222, 5, 2; 1997-290, 5. 2; 2001 -500, 5. 2; 2003180, s. 2; 2013-360, 5. 8.41(b).)




FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

EPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



Paga 1

DHR-1

LU LS L

0E0S-172{E52] 6064T DN "ALEY H1SEYZI3 3ANG ALD ASIMG0BL ANOHD SNOWNIL

S90E-IRY 8BBL-GEE ZEGD-BEE S5£p-LET BEZEH-GEE

ZEGLE Db Uolrapz 1Z6LT 0N 'uapuseg ¥PELE DN ‘cd0nray OBGLE T saud) BOBLE JM “ARD wiagezig

Li8E Xog Od eI AL S AWM g ogL FART DOOMLION O] 93E peoy sud uBiS 2ot PECYH LOSULDT GO0T

Cpeaas Aoy Aagoy AP B H ugpsor suvabng #{] "Umoug g sajeys

LEGE-£52

Sit-0EE 1B/B-EEEMG1LPL-BEE LETASTA 5 EEBZ-GET BEBLT N ‘3ijlassien

LOBLE Db AND yisgezipg LEBLT O uapee] GOBLZ N AND yregezIg LT DN "wepwe] 280G Hiely EEL
EEP X0 Od 1898s 5 SEE LE1S 15 UIBORIHT 3 05 3 215 ISoM 8L AR SN BEL k) rneg

apdway pnoog siafioy suo|g pamid g weom) BuiAaning usuwihiy ‘13 Bulinsuns vethamog

LLLE-609 {878) ¥O3L-ZBY LOEP-BEE gEL0-BeE S9CE-LBT {258}

LELBZ DR HIRRUNO BoElg LEBLZ 3N ‘ushsapz BOSLE I Al Yiegesi|g 80BLZ O AuD Yiegezyg BYGLE OM 9MEH Ay
PeDY BUgAy OLG PEGH 8A0I0 X203 OFE LBE 08 Od 190245 SIoUBII 907 B8O XoE Od
BurAsaing stopuneg He=Ta149 MBI ELY: HIMMDgoK) 184 Buidarung |paspuzn < g lfessig

H

........................................................... A2 2N S S N ... 11 SEEO0H 0¥V NHOF
SLL00-0£00-2/ L100-0£00-2  ¥Z TI0HVA NOLLYNISWODIY X £L0T-91-2 X AFTHOLS Vi
SR USRI SO S . DN BNOSHYITHMWIOTON.
SIUIV 04" HISI0-9E00F AIAHNS AHVANNOH X £202-6-Z X dNOYD SNOWNIL
SANIWWNCD ON/S3IA 100 3kva SS3YQaAy CRARERER-§ P
TYAOHddY MEALYC # ANOHd 5. HOAIAHNS JNYN S.HOAIAHNS
AHVnYg3d ALNNOD SNYININDYEd - 907 MIIATY 1V1d




DHR-2 - Page 1

107 N. Bront Street Phone: (282) 426-7010
Post Office Box 7 (252) 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections-February 2023

RNISHMENTS: $3,221.96

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $19,447.01

DEBT SETOFFES: $0




1

Page

DHR-3

00°05 00796 |0OD'9VZ (00210 TS Bulgema man]  Aunod|goog BupIng|ez0e/1z/Z

0008 00'086  |0D0'2HZ |00°0E0°TS Buiama maN]  Aunodispog buiping|czozf1z/z

00°5871 004'STZ100'S81$ | spwiosignop g/xgz]  Aunodlotos Buping|czoz/1z/z
Alwed a1burg

DO°L62°T (000008 (00 /62'TS Buamq map]  Awmnod|T1oE Buipiing|cz0z/zz/e
NOTLY TIVASNI

00°5/ 00¥'ST [00°Ss% OVAH MAN]  AunodizIoe  |jeseysi|czoz/zz/z

00'90T°T |000’8EE [00'90T T3 Bulema man|  AunoicTos bupungiczoz/zz/z

00°LF4 (000262 100" 1445 buyemg men|  Aunoalyioc buippnglczoz/ez/e

00bEE 000'6  |00'bEEs | Buhema moN anm|  Aunosleios alRrec Bl i radrd
ledasy
23lAuas flustiaoe)das

00°08 008 00'05% sjed!  Awunodlorgs [ENAOR[FEE0Z/ET/T
apim

00°08 576 00 0s$ SANOp MaL bum]  Aunonl/1og v DT g v
SHININYH
IV ONY
SdWNd 1¥3H NOL

00°0¢T 000°ST {00°0ET$ S'€ (2) TIVISNI| PIoJUSH|STOE  {jeomewsi|czoe/ce/e
Bued mau

00°Q0T 008’7  {00°00TS /i obueyd eomias|  AunoDistos Eelireisisl [ iy

BWoH Afiwed 2bulg [enLRDISIY

000'68b LIOOONIISUOD Map 0Z0¢ buipiingiceoz/vefz

0008 005 00°06% sjod dw=yy  Aunod|{1zog [BIRDBRIEZ0Z /T

00°'S/ 002’9 loosss o sbueyd oyaHl  Aunodizzos  [1eoweuseplczozvz/z

SLOET/HE/E - ETORSEST

Modzy] MUID




Page 2

DHR-3

00s'cs  {o0s/$ ssupseb gi  Aunodltser Buigwinigiczoe/2 1/
syyBI) o Buyppe
pue suo Buyaow
00°as 0os 00°06$ pue sa.uy Buippel  Aunonizes? ROLBTEZ0Z/ £ 1/7
ANTNINTS
J911ddNS HAAINg
TIWASNI DVAH
00’58 00T {D0'5SS OL AINC YOgvH  Aunodicess  |iEoueyssi|czoz/oz/z
pueis] Aepiioy
o0 0g 008 00'0s% uoiss Y siog-11  Aunodlvssr eI EZ0E 12/
sodwes
0005 0007 {oooss Joj sjod Jadwen]  Awunodlseez elEemisie ordyrads vl ra
00°04 aos'z  loooss pays 0} Jamod;  AURod|ose? EalEkRT it o dyrds v i rd
Hds
I T B IoMIND
U3 DYAH
00'S87 000°ST [00°S87$ Wi=3sds ¢ jjeasull  Awnodizesz  |jeoewdswiczoz/iz/e
FZ SN
00062 000'ST 1000673 ONISKHNTd M3IN|  AUNnoD|ges? Buquinidiczoz/tzfz
WEOM 10N
QNY Y3 1aNYH
HIV MM
00'Ss J0S'EY 007543 HNE ENA NOLO'E]  AUNoD|B66Z | [eMURYIBIWICZ07/17/2
000s 00566 |{00E'8ET |00°SHO'TS Buiemqa man]  Aunod|ooog Bupingiczoz/Te/e
00°'S/ 005’8 |o0'sss paUs ZIXpT]  AunoD|1o0e Buipingicroz/Tz/z
00°0S 00°'SE6  looo’'esz |00'sess Buigama map]  Aunod|zooe buipingiczoz/1e/e
00°0% 00'€06  |000'697 jo0'EsEs bujema man]  Aunod]coos bumping|czoz/1z/e
00’05 Q0'621°7 {00594 10064171 buliesg man|  Aunodiboog butpping |czozf1zfe
00°0s 00018 {00L'647 {00°098% Buema menl  Aunodigpos buipinglezoz/1z/z
00705 00£26  {00C'sse 00 is68 Buiamg man|  Aunodiopoc Buppngceoz/te/z
000s 00'S01'T J00s'ssz |00°SST 1% Bugiesmg mani  Aunon]zoos Buppng|ezoz/1z/e




Page 3

DPHR-3

6167 "OU Jtited
DUIABY WRISAS Jejos
pajjeisul Apeade

ue 0 { dnxoeqg
Alzneq 97 1 }oueq
Alyieq Jo Uomippy

Aunod

646¢ Sk |

£202/51/

00°0TT

00o

00'0TIS

3jqed 30iMas pue
aseq 3w aoeiday

Aunoo

(B124374 {EoHIBH

£TOTISTSE

00'Z6t

0000

00'zZ61%

FZXzE abelen

Aunos

1867 blipiing

£70zZ/51/¢

008",

00°95%

duind
1834 g omidnp
MIU {eISUE

Ayunony

Z86¢  [[RJileday

£eozfeiiz

00°04

0052

00°0/%

YR
Bujsem pappe
puUe 13{t03 paacLL

{woouipeq pug)
sdjersdn woongeg

PaCiHTH

£86Z Buiquinig

£20Z/st/z

00°00T

00008

00001

skaid ysnid

pue sype(ljpiw
Buisn uonepunoy
Buisixa szHgR1S

Aunon

P67 fupping

£eozisfe

0089

00'09%

siapno seb 7

Aunony

9867 Buquimngd

ceoz/alfz

00'0L

0001

080°/1

00°01¢$

12 ]E =t
3 Bpig ot

Aunony

{BE6T Buping

£e0ziiife

00°0ET

000

00 0TS

D
3Wos ‘jsuedgns
T % 23S dwe

00¢ mMsu jelsur

Aunon

886¢ [e3UIo=]

£zoefaife

000’561

00206

Builiomg map

pioJLaH

6362 Buipling

c20TfLT/E

000"

00°544$

Buipiing
abeiols 91Xz

Auno)

de6e

Buipiing

croeiinie



Page 4

DHR-3

syoelljea
Buisn
UOREpUNG)
Bunsixa
aziigeis

AJLnoD)

996¢

Buipjing

£20Z/8/¢

007581

000'061

00'S]1S

HNMQ maU

Aunon

L06E

Buipjing

£202/8/7

00°04Z

v

000428

30485

dury 007
SLUOL} SIHMay

Aunen

896¢

feaupelg

£€0Z/6/C

yatod

STXOT lim
abeno) gexgr

AnoD

H96¢

buipying

£Z02/6/T

008’c

00'05%

des p seyem
pUB 1Bnpoly
o dnpjooy

Ajunon

0462

Buiguinig

£202/6/T

00027

00S'2

Q0071

Ioyersuab

Aunon

1£6¢

JE2LDaT

£T0Z/01S2

00°0F1

p0s’e

00 0P

ioyeiauah

Aynony

[#£:74

{EDLI091

£Z0Z/01/e

00071

00511

00°02T%

dojeloush

Ajunon

£inl

{2oupalg

£COZ/01/Z

00£'g

00°09%

Jeinpoy
BBl 10 2

ARUNDD

¥/6¢

fealnoe(q

€e0z/01/2

0007

00°55%

sboj seb
10} auy seb

Aunosy

Si6¢

Buiguinig

£20e/eTfe

0O0'1

00'55%

Jojerauahb
0f auy seb

Aunod

8/62

Burquind

cT0efeTsZ

0S4

000's

0064

Ienpo
Bupremg
N3N 01 3ap
SEX0T PRV

AUnon

Li6e

Buiping

£T0zZ/st/e

095'p1

AE0OM 1ONa
aNY diind
A¥3H NOL

¥ TIVISNI

Aunon

8467

1EDIBYIB

ET0CivLfe




Page &

DHR-3

atod
0005 000'T 00'05% Ariodway]  Aunod|issz {EOUIIRIIIEZ0T /22
saoueldde
oS’ 00°0:% 104 ssul seb I Ajunodizsez buiquinidiczoz/z/e
apmBIgnog
0005 0082 |oo'ost jodmiood]  Awunodiccse Buiguinidiczoz/efe
Buiguind
R Bugremg mant  Aunonlpsez Buiquingiczoz/zie
Builjemp
00S'E/LT 0 geyay|  Aunodisge? bupiing|ezoz/sfe
dind
A¥3H NOLSZ
Gorss 6FT'L 00'ss% LNO 3SNVHD|]  Aunodigssy ROIRYISIWICTOZ/C/Z
doys
00011 00°00E  1000°TZ {00 0THE BRW OEX0E| AUnoDi/cey bupingiczozfsiz
00°G6/ 000°C  {00°52$  |youod pasopuz|  Auno3igsey bupng|cz0z/9/z7
IBLINY
bunsie
o1 auy seb
D00’ {00°55% ur (800)|  paoSHaH 656 bulgwnidiezoz/s iz
00'0ST  JTEL'%C  |00°0ST$ |yoiod pasopuz|  Aunoolgosr Buipingiczoz/s /e
£3I20] opim
0 2Aqnop pasry  AUNodiT96z Buiplinglezoz/zfz
00706 00TY  |o0°06%  [sewp wnid-sd plopsenizosz buiquinig|cz0z// /2
sdwnd
seb iaao
00°v02  |000'8E  100'p0Z$ |Adoues adeidasl  greyuinicosy Bupingiczoz/sfe
3beieb pue
0005/ O00'8T  (D0°0S/% 9SNoy adimy  AJunoD|pgsy [E2U13313 | £202/8/2
oY
00162 0000  [D0'16ES buepowsy| Aunoo|sgsz Bulping|cz0z/8/z




Page 6

DHR-3

8064

000°Z

00'GL%

Foep
U0} PaIsned
STXE1 ppe

Ajunc)

L0627

buipling

£20C/6/¢

00°55¢

00°ssL

0005

00°0gcH

3I0OM [BoUSR
{12 pue

MIBL p3JUNCL
e Bla JOO)
sy doje
siaued rejos
£E buyieysug

AJUNDD

9262

Blipyng

ceozfife

00°'sce

000's

00'sETS

Buipmp
RATILE B

piofuay

T

[edil1e

£e0efi/e

00°S4

0001

00°G4%

ino
sbueyd DyAM

Aunon

1 5T

{EDHIRLDB

£20C/1/e

000’8

uolepunoy
geisfzlanuo
3e]

pays sbeioys
POOM T X 9T

Aunon

962

Bupimg

£z02/ife

00°SL

005°s

00°64$

no
abueyn Hyad

Aunoy

{468

[EMLRUIS

ceozi1ie

00°sL

052°'g8

00'GLS

dilfid
Av3IH NOL §°E
L0 FONYHD

Auneon

8F5Z

JEUELID

ceoziife

0oe'e

WILSAS
ADVAHOVd

3N}

18300 NOL £
A0 IASNYHD

6t6¢

[E3HUR YIS

£202f1/2




Page 7

DHR-3

EENESPESE

S :SpA0osY jE30g

BLijamp
Apuiey
0005 00'F09'T  [O00'0E9  |oOTHSY'TS afbuis man|  Aunodlsssz buipinglczoz/e/e

SN
91 Bunemp
00017 0005 00T 00'097% mau qunid]  Aunodlogez buiquiniycz0z/8/2

MHOMIDING
HiIm
00's/ 000°cT o0ss$ LN T Aunodiigsz  [eowewsilczoz/ifz
JUIOH Ae.y
31BUIS maN
0005 00'86/ PEL48E  |00'8beS PENg Yons|  Aunonizese bupinaiszoz/i/z
SLUOL MaL
00'041 000'FT 00°041$ o) Buiguinggl  Aunonipogz bliguinid|£702/51/2
apIs

LJes uo o)
~UB3} gxz]
LI LRy
sjod poxoyt  Aunod|oosz Bup|ing

0008 007071 00 o8 00019 00°089%

06/




New Case Report

2] Jl/ 2@23 2/ 2-41/ 2@23

soltd Waste

Tota! Records: 2

Page: L of 1

2/22/2023 71132 LONG LN [SPEAR,
MICHAEL
KENNETH
5717203 102 BETHEL |SAMPSON,  |AMH
FISHING  |LUWANNA S
CENTER RD
2715/2023 1178 BUTT, CARL |Build without
WOODVILLE |HARVEY  |permit

DHR-4

Page 1

2/34/32023



EaAddre

2/1f

Y

3147 NEW
HOPE RD

DHR-4 -

Case Activity Report

0

R

i s

Solid waste

2023 - 2/24/2

; AW‘M‘-‘“

023

Spoke with
Robert Eure
about
Durant's Neck
burning the
property.
Thay are
interested so
will
coordinate
hetween
owner and
fire
department
to get it done

2/23/2023

137

132 LONG LN

solid waste

inspection

Beliove
complaint is
the lot with
camper on It
Don't see
major issues
at this time,
will monitor
and see over
the next few
weeks

2/22/2023

135

1175
WOOQDVILLE
RD

Build without
permit

Build without:
permit

Inspection

Permit was
acquired by
homeswner
on 2/17/23.
Case closed

2/22/2023

136

102 BETHEL
FISHING
CENTER RD

AMH

Ahandonad
Mobile Home

Inspection

Propeity has
heen cleanad
up, case
closed

Page: 1 of 2

Page 2




2/21/2023 13147 NEW

HOPE RD

Solid waste

Phone
Contack

Spoke with
properfy
awner
regarding
property. She
would fike
property to
be demoed or
burned by
the fire
department.
Will speak to
Durant's Neck
FD regarding
the home,

2/15/2023

1173
WOODVILLE
RD

Build without
permit

Build without
permit

Inspection

Observed
shed heing
built without
permit, Stop
and advisad
property
owher he
would need
to obtain a
building
permit and
how to do so.

2/3/2023

Total Records: 7

Page: 2 of 2

102 BETHEL
FISHING
CENTER RD

AMH

Abandoned
Mablle Home

Phone
Contact

Spoke with
owner
regarding
property.
They want
property
cleaned up,
advised themn
how to
proceed,

2 ZA[2023




REPORTS

MMITTE

(4]

COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR



CR-1 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.O. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944
(252) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-2049 Fax

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm - - - [ [—

911 Communications Division Advisory Board

Thursday, January 26, 2023 - 7:00 P.M. - Perquimans Emergency Services Building

MINUTES

Welcome — Provided by Jonathan Nixon, followed by the blessing by Mz, Frank Heath, County Manager
Host - Perguimans County Manager’s Office

Minutes from October 2022 Meeting — Emailed

Introductions (see sign-in sheet for attendance)

Reports:

“ 911 Communication Division ~ Jonathan Nixon provided the following report:

911 Communications Division Advisory Board

* Purpose - The purpose of the 911 Communications Division Advisory Board is to analyze and
evaluate community expectations for 911 service delivery, assess and recommend new strategies to
improve public safety, identify and advocate for needed resources to achieve public safety
objectives, and serve as a communication forum for public safety matters. The 911 Communications
Division Advisory Board serves at the pleasure of the Perguimans County Board of Commissioners,

*  Members:
~County Commissioner -Law Enforcement
-Town of Hertford “Sheriff*s Office
~Town of Winfall *NC Wildlife
-County Manager -Volunteer Rescue Squad
-Emergency Services Director- -Fire Service
-911 Shift Supervisors *Fire Chiefs’ Association
~-EMS Shift Supervisor *Bethel Fire Dept
-Emergency Management *Hertford Fire Dept
-Emergency Services PIO *Belvidere Fire Dept
-I'ire Marshal *Winfall Fire Dept

*Iater-County Fire Dept
*Durants Neck Fire Dept
*NC Forestry



CR-1 - Page 2

Meeting Schedute - The 911 Communications Division Board meets on the 4% Thursday in January, April, and

Qctober, unless rescheduled.
* Oversight - The Emetgency Services Director is tasked with organizing and conducting the quarterly
meetings to include producing an agenda and meeting minutes for each meeting. Meeting
correspondence is relayed via email to members.

*  Emergency Operations Plan ~ presented by Jonathan Nixon (ES-1) & Julie Solesbee (FIO/EM-3).
See PowerPoint.

GENERAL INFO, EQUIPMENT, & SOFTWART.:

¢ Completed training with RapidSOS and Prepared Live to begin receiving MMS and video messages
through a portal - hope to implement in February

»  Continuing to explore options for expanding our VIPER caverage by adding 2 new tower sites. A
meeting is scheduled with NCHP/VIPER in February as a joint discussion with Chowan and Perquimans

» Contacted our tower vendor regarding completing Phase 2 of the Grounding Project at the 911 Center

Tower Site
¢ COA is hosting a meeting, January 30", to discuss regional 911 center training needs

o S-Year Call Volume — See PowerPoint

PERSONNEE & TRAINING:

o 2 Part-time TCs (non-certified), 1 Full-Time hired (fully certified)

Communications Training Officer clags was held December 16% through December 18

o NC Sheriffs’ Standards Telecommunicator Course previously scheduled at College of the Albemarle for
November 13"« November 18th was canceled

o Completed the application and interview process for promotion of Telecommunicator I positions ~
meeting as a group in late February to begin enhancements to our current training program

o

SHERIFF’S OFFICE: Easter Egg Hunt April 4
NC WILDLIFE: Absent.

RESCUE SQUAD: No report.

FIRY CHIEFS® ASSOCIATION: No report.

BETHEL FIRE DEPARTMENT: No report.

BELVIDERE FIRE DEPARTMENT: BRQ chicken supper February 18

DURANTS NECK FIRE DEPARTMENT: Chief Eure gave progress on new fire stations.

HERTFORD FIRE DEPARTMENT:

Chief Woodard addressed the keyholder response issue at Perquimans High School. He was advised that
keyholder information is correct and current. Chief Woodard also asked that the incident address be repeated at
least to 1% truck responding and was agreed upon. He also asked about multiple stations being paged to a
couple accident calls. He was advised there were possible multiple vehicles/patients.



CR-1 - Page 3

INTER-COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT;

ISO inspection in November; waiting on results. BBQ fundraiser March 4.

WINFALL FIRE DEPARTMENT: Pancake supper February 23

NC FORESTRY:

Forestry 1, Robert Lacy, advised new assistant ranger starting on February 13. Perquimans will be fully staffed.
Chowan ranger is leaving the first of March.

TOWN OF HERTFORD: ~ Janice Cole had no report.

TOWN OF WINFALL: Absent

COUNTY COMMISSIONERS: — Absent.

COUNTY MANAGER: Lobbying efforts to include money for communications towers. Former Senator Rab
Steinberg is the lobbyist for the county,

EMERGENCY SERVICES REPORT:

+ EMS Divisien 2022 Data — See PowerPoint,

» EMS Division Updates:
~We now have Stryker Powerloads on all EMS Units (FDs - let us know if you would like for the EMS
Duty Crew to stop by on your training nights so you can become familiar with the equipment — we can
also provide CPR Class and review at that time)

+ New Jump Bags on EMS Units and Zone 1/2 (bright green)

* New dual-band 7/800 & VHF portable radios will be in service soon - joint project with the Sheriff's
Office — Multi-Year Lease/Purchase

« Thanks to the 6 Fire Departments & Sheriff’s Office for participating in the filming of the Perq Co CPR
Video — hope to have it completed in February

» We will be working with ECU Health Chowan Hospital to hanmimer out a MOU on Friday so that we can
being with the roli-out of our Mobile Integrated Healthcare Program as a result of a 2-Year Duke
Endowment Grant

* Starting in February we will be staffing a 3 EMS Duty Crew from Noon to 8pm daily (as part-time
staff are available)

» Upcoming Dates:
- Public Officials Conference (BCC Meeting) - March 6, 2023
- 1st Responder Easter Egg Hunt - April 4, 2023
- Hurricane Tabletop Exercise - April/May 2023
- NWS SKYWARN Training Class - May 3, 2023
- Perquimans Outdoors Event - May 13, 2023
- Fixed Fertilizer Facility FazMat Exercise - May/June 2023

QLD BUSINESS: Updated meeting schedule & hosting agencies.
3



CR-1 - Page 4

NEW BUSINESS:

o 4™ Quarter 2022 Report by Agency & Yearly 2022 Report - distributed.

*  Fire Department Equipment Report — distributed.

s Texting update — rosters distributed.

¢ VIPER Review — Perquimans Talk Groups renamed —~ see PowerPoint.

¢ Consideration for Fire/Medical Class - Fite Chiefs requested a class specific to ways firefighters would
be assisting EMS,

e Missing Persons SQOG was reviewed.

» Silo Movie (Farm Bureau) — interest in county-wide viewing? If so, when is a zood time {o host at
PCHS Auditorium. Fire Chiefs will discuss and get back with Jonathan.

* American Legion — Law Enforcement Officer, Firefighter, Telecommunicator, & EMS Employee of the
Year - Fire Chiefs will discuss and get back with Jonathan.

* Discussed changing the meeting time for 911 Board meeting 1o earlier. 1t was determined that current
meeting time from 7-9 pm works best.

» Additional Comments/Concerns — None.

HOST FOR NEXT MEETING: — Inter-County Volunteer Fire Department

Meeting Schedule: fanuary-26:2023  April 27,2023 October 26, 2023

Adjournment

Respectfully submitted — Andrea Stoner, 911 Shift Supervisor 1) & Jonathan Nixen, Emergency Services Director



CR-1 - Page &

2/10/2023

Perguimans County
911 Communications Division
Advisory Board Meeting
| EMERGENCY .|

@ Lk

“SERVICES

‘thursday, Janwary 26, 2023 - 7PM

+ Purpese: The purpose of the 911
Conununications Division Advisory
Board s to gaalyze and cvaluate
community cxpeciations for 911 service
dclivcry, assess and reegmmend new
strategies to improve public safety,
identify and advocaie for needed
resources to achieve public safety
objectives, and serve a: a communication
forum for publo saftty malters, The 911
Communications Division Advisory
Board serves at the pleasurs of the
Perquimans County Board of
Comimissioners.

+ Meating Schedule: The 911 Comptirications
Division Advisory Board meets on the 4%
Thursday in the months of January, April, s
Qctober, unless rescheduled,

-

Oversight The Emergency Services Director
is tasked with organizing pnd conducting the
guarerly meetings to inchude producing an
agenda and meeting minles for cach mecting.
Meeting carrespondence s relayed via emeil 1o
members.

Mleinlsers: -Catinty Canmnliriguer

“Tewn of Henfard

«Tawn af Winfatl

-Cannly Mavgpee

-Encepipey Suriiees Duvsior

41 Blif) Supwovitars

~ENFS GNEN Bitnsiy jsae

rEmerzency MInagenin

-Emerpena Services PIO

-Fire Marahal

-Laww Erifigciiin
#SeHT s Qe
HWinfitll PD
*RE Wilgtir

-inlyrtest fescua Sauad

-Five Serige
*Fine ChieMs Asavislign
*Hethe! Fire Dc%{'
*Delvidere Fize Dept
“Lurams Meck Fire Depy
~Hirlotd Fire Rapt
ety Fire Do
*Winfll Firz Deparnthicn
“NC loresry

EMERGENCY QPERATIONS PLAN

artman PR

PURFOIE

ThIL dacumpRe BrtsNive p Baskt Winh whdth strvds ot ¥ semmerny docemen
toxommon functians? swciiont roforrad ta at Annswes. Thera sections dafing
1alar, tpanubiiar, and 3RRE 18 Bie AEEA by ind el T A 9 ERalition
T gt d, vbipand To, ond recovar from omusgancienand diuian.

ing $1rhdard Oporstling Cuidulings (30GL wcr ¥ 10 sddran In
detatl how cuch ngancy wiT portarm b aulgned duln durlig an epargeary J
dhiavtar qHustian. PLNATRE The biklnh 61 nnch ferponve gancy teducea the
cantualos, thear, snd contlict daring n smargancy rustlon snd stpsiflaandy
UpHEL | ettty bt puliRe and tholr propery ta hecertour throaha.




CR-1 - Page 6

2/10/2023

PURPOSE

ThaF Caunty Emprancy Opep1ining Ban ki Dion deviiped to
addrenn mulipto hatrrduwhich Ihreaian tha county. Using 3 Rangpinnat
farmat, ihx glin encaunages an Iptrgated Esnrbt ey Minkgement Satom
14RI5) approxch Lo dhisater and fortary promat, sHkhnt sad <ot dinarid
Phipinst R ttatland by ghemimta of o rmeegerty arpantiotion, 1EM5
roquITDN @ ayeiamewidn InTagralan of fod ph, SR and 1k batters el he
thie inthwilin af & County Fmcigenee Optesliont Conter,

Thh plin #ire rocopnitas Inctdont Command Fystem [1C3] 1 20 appioariacs
MARILAAAT 414N 10 b Bppligd T o) Prabtit i Ehanty smargancy snd/or
disetlut Htwstinne, 103 sh 8 bo imptomentod whan smargoney and £
dHattar tazponn It adquted.

SigniNeant Lpdated
Links auTenpsr upported ani have hian datred
Edvorprndz Hanspament han beos updated oo raflect Enevgvacy Sordpe

Erivtr sy blanaga Divkeras by (el w2med i Eprerpeney $orvieen Bircinr

Shroriths Deparinvant han bawn ghanged 1o ey Ol
Teseits & 1t Frd Lpeas Enfiectment fanciona have bocn upddiéed 11 3 reepeonibiiny of i Shisatl’y O1Ge £

Tylbor Securicy Annik addil

Yarimn anpparting docunmiaty and jab aidy haus bewd sddind; g Saiwpde FRG Sar il Riptlym1
Tawh Foor fitial rrdpovac, 436 te Lendfall. S pocial Evenin Pakicy, sic.

Uin4 sddad to FEFA t08 Fornu Slow (10U MUSTHOVERTOWR TRECR GvER THE LIk Arefy felltdne
W dTRLENGMID oferg

Otbies tilnne (1ngts 14 rriledd turrenl Beepeitnam Sounty aptraton

TABLE OF CONTENTS

YHERE ARL % SOMPGNINTT THAT COMMIISE TIE EMIRGERCY CRIRATIONG MAN

bayc FLA inre RREUMERT 3

L T, COCUMENT 2

SAHLELITTY, $RORIAL ELINTY paLICY,

AND SUPPORTING DGCUMINTS ... et et PORUNIENT X

T Vinabineh bk run i3l Bemee s s enmor pver ihe highizhtodint
anef oy she dircctiom indicsindin (ho drop i,

DASIC PLAN

1o WAV L ki At bt Bt The docimment andnchudrs:

v Tanwank EoRtbLIy ol Dt fiLitini)

- Pypme Dierction wnd Lameat

Rdrwbithtey i kit gdiied

SHuHthon dnd ACLbitpIiphL

- Comcept of Spemttena Fian Develocinancant Malnat

Ruthrtil kid AR

17t ond Apency

DASIC PLAN
VL TOHTALUTH BF EORLRMAILY
PRr—
Tha praesmp L near eay it nipe ik

D P g
LYY U S R SIS sy M P Tl
——ru

(R huals

- i
- vt

e MR e et e b A T e e
[e——

4 an

rorbien

P i B 1 Aty b e vmd e i rre b
ARy sy 8 e e

BASIC PLAN » Otgasitatlon & Assighmgnt of feapsntibiitie:

I813IAI BauRTy Sl Lk k] d4B1Fo) b ExtrlEnd b malor omcrgeneios mmd dhnterthrough the Cmasmricy
e Eealt (ORI bk bep e . There ora two piimacy 119938 hat s thivagh
Uhe T, dhvr Porquiment Eaunty Control Group vl thi e m bty Ay 0 o

PEAQUIMANS COUNTY CONTADL GRAIF

T Parquimans Couney Garmissinn Shalt
{reprarrming a0l Cammiceipneiny
Mayarod he Taveit af Welund

#dayar of tha Town pFWiTN
Porquimar Caunpy fsnapsr
Menfand Tavn Aanage

Tmargandy Sendine. Piecar
Parmysmant Gaynty fknif

Eafry Qffcer

Public inbgrruatut e




CR-1 - Page 7
2/10/2023

BASIC FLAN « Orpenitation & Avignment ol fespopsibflities
L i P ANNEX[E]
AERUUAANS COUNTT SLPPORT ahour

* Fire Bopirtments T SOl Wane
+ Sherthe Qi * Damiags AREhetl B 4nd Barnage Etusaa(a] nahiede:
- WAL Palich e namerenr Basument Teim
- Hira Marthit \ impariicnc Depanmans - Anbat Coted pr Froenton T Hunnron Kttt
+ dndiel rvioe * Prwaro Utiicion Apergie : c”“w:w“::‘r"’;:;*wm‘ e ' :‘;’;‘;‘:‘:‘:f”mﬂmll
' . ) - g - Publs el
X ::D:W!I:“:ﬂé ::“'f‘““"“‘f‘\“_‘““"‘“"’-9"""""“" - Rermgydrcnmant + Pulli Infommatian

rifzan Rod Eract WIS, WRTNL, efd - Dabri Menagemant u Puble imboninabon SHK Ry gl
+ Sakatian Army bR Bk o G Eoteit HE DO, + Bitecifan sml £pnciat © bl Wb dd Mgt
o Amasaur fadia i) [ Ty — + Rrcucefenegement
+ Flrarge Oier - Tedtiel dgratio o, Hemabend Sroucty. - Imarprmey nkaat Sk + RavioratenatZzirmiiatonden
- Bt etnh EEhas, oie) = ZmuspancyDperilonCernles . ara
© Mt G men R TP P ——— v Evacundon, Ra-Enry, amh Lmpartacion . it arn, o ety
- RELTEATIONS DERaaL - voRb ‘ :::f“;*"""‘*""*W‘f'""“*'m" - Lr\:f'l"rl\dl;:\-d":"n-hw
© Hitudord Skl Wark - o thefniane o Vel
: \‘.".mf’;ll: \h':: fw.:" ftn”?cc””'"""*”“'""“ Reapancn - Herthealam ML Jaintinlormaticn Contrr ~ CyberseRinny

N i LW ERRehmANE

ihens 1 narded or raquottod

Fretiglivnaiey Yratd Beid finehr

CyhorSecarity Annex
) CHICKLUSYS, BRECIA)L PVERYS POLICY, AND BUPPOTTING OREIRAENTS

Fapotmens Cnparr (b Rnasy {1 el iy and il
R R AT ] 06 B, S 10 DM, P R ROMEY I rtturd,
Tors ot prevator ey, bn e6:00m 10 CyH+rIbenati ol whthLava ke
pracartibilny o 1A Frigeimen County Intosmnian nmmmm i nt
BrAML AR Ut Covny I

GHLCWUSTE SPILIAL EVENTE POUCY, mnd MITRON MG DO CUASTHTS Inchud o

Fumtt Farlure Chindint

{4 H bt oktincd D1psetid by LY. kb i o uinnt.
§ MLy A IH34L o
- Tebagrierhnatnr iy " v b = Winarad Syl sk Cherklak o Teraram et
Equnty lanes ¥ peamapry. TARE firbees slaw fow prpabas * i Bharder Chatkén £ ke Yk ke beasondins
4licianey, Phm s e pufr s [ by, ks, pepbrct, - Gum PeRun Bhmstnt + Tormadty Chocilit
o, ha arn muknrawiely sey ey  Carthqedte Chrykha WA e it
B A A i 7 I s thanct :;nl::::::-’:;::unhunnnrvhf
£ LT AV 0 8 BTIOpE, THY BCetrtbr a1k 50 ssratiib U vlinid ke piciiihg ¢ . i bt
# tuirkane Shrbint - It Gpommamd sl ars Faemy bndna

LRI KL il

Pttt Yot st Lt oy EXaRE

uedby s irm LT o il o bravcrhis

A bagrngper = Lo Lt

Prlerti it Al et
FoubE s 8 1m0 3 Eaumrs, 4 e oty L s I . 1 Tirbdatied 6t Uat wr
T o & Do T L S EAE  ELPAD: Kbt e
pemiray AT,
s - HATE: ARGt ERAChdtbedy b i 4 L3 St it a5 i

AN EARYS MERE = X4 dhars Sty Limeiganay Lriviirs = 370 La L brdla %y WAt

10401 0= MAICHIAL: Apmpfuiopaewenn
) A bt 1At Py Ridieky T P Al Wpathore Pyt H Fatulatstienor e
7 by 2 gy e S, Rt b s ekt e e L RET LAECbbenenc Cath lybaly skl om thtaetay
! Eleamub 3t ir srmF gl r birk LS apanger 60 apley
LB i Updie Goople Wirthi Deent Dacumant

™
RerrwiusdAravenl Bolti Avhm
Thitrd sl Sshagly pnd Wt Lot kit s Sl Surpirhirnds
L Rrmascs B w ettt gt hiirta
Chrch Witk naighboring ERAS B 913 3genclan rogarding fatte ushng rsit

L Comtlded fond padthnca P frel G911, 124 & ER5 Stafl [Food, condintanin plabr, utomin, ace
rl Vo o1 Tt 90 R ES Momictet, D, A0Y, CAQtatitts ard SIENT Pt Lot 30 st

5 LTAUTE PIRU3A ko] S Auf gt du ALl W FRR
i

Comace Sputhat HORILEASS - Ara Uhoy 2R3l of Bw3guatiag W Acdded]
ChrcLwAh Tawn of b Uord Fublie Wesba (Toulpmnt k Gonamtorr Gpentis, Adequite 1wl

Chach o WUt et w.nmmmmumwmwa plaih —
i.7 EmaTen LmargraceSrniti S04 B Gtrr LBAGH ALY Wity bIEViM - KAIN ghlink e L4

| fimiaeticou : ik i
£ PrepsmenmuChact A 2ol S VLAl 5206 O S o e B s 7 :mi“w::::::;::-:;::‘::’m:m:‘m~!wv:nIltwmwl f et i, gt
kSt .
i Lt by LAT) ] Bngin prunasing far Contral Gioop blenting

™
vml;m.. Oppraucal nra lert
: VT T b Amconal st the Sachun 6540 {-r Bagln tiady Statten Arpoda {inaude Moad Chra Link)
. PHE QUM e Vg I Eve Ty
52 o




CR-1 - Page 8
2/10/2023

LCH Y = AT KL

10410 LOC NEH TR, - LI - WO AL b i inTung Im mrrk
PR S A Lo oLl TR L

e v g - m[ Faniatdcussion of [0 St
T et with [OC Matt and oo ALugumeis and iAF

. fpfA] Lt P i st a
&0 buratfTeates dasptrcp o] falt s ittt gy timem - vy g Moy ras ’
e Hin LGN Gt 4 M v e (AT Mg 3 ] I “".'“"""““‘f ""‘:"'-""‘“""‘ weuros
EU B g e 3 Veroditiod R Bedbu b b T ik aidatialp = Mulink sl IA-Tivee Bining )
(0] Ctemih At et (0 b e g1 brqd, grwrybin, a3y pas e, dnd pemms gy, 22 1 s Mokt addogiilnn i ardvubng thi | g ket e Genesd Pocylaiton Shafior ot MO0
oy \-f 2nd Eanteal Grwup Meating
~.] Fonnvz) Dekmy bizrisgemp R Dlira Monrg mariConvanion - I AL TECRTAT AT, | Support Graup Masting
£j Rene Ty s Sy I veisky cave sl M ienonee
- icf P L St [ pbing < st

-t St up Gonral Fupubatinn sheeal
) Sriup Fuchotter
LT Fblie Dt seh v SociatiAndss & Codallad

1 WERTO0 A zorat VAT T e for AE4 590 B Foma! P B Sl (AS03) .
] et O Fovuner Reoum{Foveninetor LOTOv0ber SRMED ALAAte, TEciIp LR e Chd e, o )

li CoM B WRAEAE [Tebin sd pHIN)
s Hizeareasernta Ot

Ll Ude 10 BUEDOR Gih a0 WA LM o P EA LD EEHTEE & LML a0 T2 €8 M 130 U Erncund s
- mormIEBang
L D"t Find Gotmbanal Freaad brtdent berien Hin 40

b Pttt Qurrriines etk by 3

14 Bewr dhug = inH HERTL Summary
L1 0 Staitnd 27 - TS 1 Sebrdubinfor 17 OnAT 58 Hatling Yhe Farquimans Enerpensy Opemtions Plor delines which agenelas are respossitla
E. ahbid fyed ang v o) iEywh e y

e foed anatraltofl ok atiledan 8103 Whhicn For Tulfilling the legal responsibilities identifter in Marth Carolina Ganaral Satutes
thaplar 16064,

The plan also describes the Interface with federal, state and tacal geveraments. What w
disnater ovanvhelme the capnbifity of state and docal gavernments, resources of the Federal

} Botelaa framn pldanegendy
2} staThng Damala blan 04F)

L Boarthasyihn Drivh St
L1 34k s a1 tetab Mt Evis Suppbia Enaipraoct Gavernmreni may be neaeded, Al paniies must vinderstand the process of renuestiig apd
o TR EhRlyE Supati g thy £4YE, chinining 1hore resources,

) Wamave all Lems fram £l
= Updite WrbLOE regaidng ahwhen, 1O, Sina al Ereergeney, Dbk, CROT, The 3zopp ¢l thiz plan I that when implemented 1t e used by clecied officlats, espanse

T @4t IR Y 1 Prvirg pred BImigr Lo
Fateie 1% Fanimd pred 4 nba Lvg wrpanizatingy and groups to ohtale maxkimum use of existing resources and systemaln
rocpnnxg te rmargancies and dicasters,

R

911 Cente; -MC Foroseey

Q u EStl ons ? -Law Enlorrettent <Town af Hertford
*Fherdtf's Offlee ~Towvn of Winfall
*Winfll PD -County Comenlssioner
-Volunteer Rescuo Squed- »County Manager
One Final Theught... «Fire Departinents -Biaergeney Services
*Fire Chiek's Associstion  Director

PRIOR PLANNING PREVENTS Bl Fir f.f%'c,,.
POOR PERFORMANCE ;ﬁ:ﬁ“ﬁﬁﬂ?ﬁ‘ﬂf Dept
iniol Five Dt




CR-1 - Page 9
2/10/2023

CGENERAL INFO, EQUIPMEMNT, & SOFTWARE PERSONNEL & TRAINING

0 2 Parg-time TC: fnon-terifed), 1 Full-Time hired {Tully

certifled)
o Eormunleativns Traintng Officer clads wat Beld Decembar

o Cemplaied training with Raplds05 and Prepated Live to
hegin recojving MMS and Vidoo fessapes through a porial -

Haope i@ impléntenst in February
o Continuing to explora aptiohs fer expanding aur VIFER Lew """?”3'" Decetnber 181 ) ]
Covernge by adding 2 new tower sltes — meeting schedolad o M Sherilfs” Slandards Teleeatsimunicatar Courte praviogsly
. ) sefredulad 8t College of the Albemarle for November 130 -
with NCHP/VIPER in February 35 a Joint discusslon with Nowernbey 18th was canceled

Carnplated the application and interview process for
promotion of Telecommuaicatar | positians —megting as 2
group In late Febroary 1o bagin enhancements to our
current braiing program

L=}

Chowan and Perquimans

Contacted our Tawer Vendar regarding completing Phase 2

of the Grounding Fraject at the 411 Gentar Tower Slte

« COAJs hosting a meeting on January 30th to discuss regiona
211 Canrer training needs

a

211 Center =M Forestey
~Lawv Enforcement ~Tawn af Herford
*Sherilts Oftice <Town of Winklt
9 Year Call Volume Data iapole Coumy Comisiance
~Virlunteer Resoue Squad. -County Manager
014 8847 -Fire Erepartments «Emergency Services
2015 8647 9.10% *Fire Chlef's Assaclotion  DHrector
2016 11485 32.99% *Hutiet Fite Dept
2017 13082 27.73% *Detvidore Flre Dept
2038 14905 ELETH :Dnr.m:'s Weck Fire Duept
Hereford Five Dept
w19 16098 B2.0E% *Intercounty Fire Dgpt
020 17051 49.29% P alal Flee Dept
021 18513 104.38%
2022 Iy 134.30%

R8540 M3 Calie for Tarvice
. BB Inarense |n 13 months
ax TotaCatiplmh  faan A - Zb.M heredda |h 24 oty

= e _ + Hinimum Statfing Is 2 Advanaed Lifa
x7 i o Suppor} EM% Grows

= e i - Prafvrred SteMing Is 1 Paramedic

il ol bhind Buparvhir on & BV and % Faismasic
e 5 thm Lovel EMS Crows

w7 il o)

'3:3 _'3:: ‘-}“-;':‘;: + 0 cally whera an EMG ll'all Y ok
xn :.u:‘ ik firia el ataly sraffod (-, 48, 4% eap)
il o i + 2022 Bulual AR Tarals:

=y Sa EEw AGENEY GIVEN  RECENVED
2: E x;\:x Chewiin EME a 24

P et ey Gatgs Rexvun S L]

F--14 B mry Phiy-Comdun BME & 22

ToTALE 1} £




& We now have Steyker Powetlaads gn all EMS tinits (Frs .« fet us knaw H you
wonid fike for the EMS Duty Crew to stop by d¢n your tratning nlghls so you
can becomn famifinr with the eguipmant — we son also provide CPR Class
#nd review at that time)

o Mew jumyp Bags on EMS Units and Zong 1/ {bright peean)

o Waw dual-band 7400 & VHF portable radio: will be in service sapn - jpint
project with the Sheriff's Office - Multi-Year Lease/Purchuse

o Thenks to the 6 Fire Depariments & Shezif's Office for participating in the
filming &f the Perq Co CPR Vides — hape te hive it completad in Febroary

o We will be working with £G4 Health Chowan Hospital fo hammer guta
MO on Friday so st we can being with the rolkaut of our Mobile
Integrated Healthoare Program a4 & resalt of a 2-Year Pvka Frdownient
Grant

o Starling in Febroary we wilt be staffing 2 3 BiS Quty Crow fism Noon te
Barm daily lag part-time stalf are available)

Clif Bugimeds:
* Updated Meming Schedule & Fasing Agenies

Mevw Business:
"R Crarnar 2022 Report by Agescy (viz umisit)
Textlng Updare . Apency Bnsiers THgribuated
VIPER Reviow - Perquimans Talkgroups Renagsed
Congikeranlon Tor Fire Class
Mtlssing Porsans SO0
Siln Movie (Farm Burgay)
American Legion - Law Drlercement Ciiicer, Fizefighte,
Tetecommunicater, EAS employee of ihe year
Meathng: Tirne
Additlon) Comments 7 Coneerns
Hort for Apeit 27, 2023 - torer- Coneary Fire Thipninun

1

+

+

Meeting Scheduler
January 26, 2023 Aptil 27,2023 Crirgber 26, 3023

Adfourement

« Chowran EM5 23 s Porg EMS 2450
« Eastcare 2 ¢ Pere Fivt 2

* Parq kM 194 & Parg 50 13375
+ Gatas EMS G0+ Porg Water 13
+Hertford PubWhke 50+ Perg WaterRestug 3
+ Maglstrate 6595« Statien 2 - Bethel FO 140
« NC DOT 66« Sration 3 - Hortford FO 258
+ N Forediry 62 » Statign 4 - Balvidorn FD 113
+ HE Probation 8 = Statian 6. Winfall FD 149
« N SRP 554 » Station 7+ Inter.County FD 176
* NC Wildlife G » Statlon K- Durants Neck 93
+ Nightlngale 16« Winfall PR 4]

* Pasy EMY 24« Winfall PubWhs 11
* Porg D55 it}

-

*

CR-1 - Page 10
2/10/2023

Pubiic Officials Conference (BCC Meeting) -
March &, 2023

1st Responder Easter Egg Hunt - April 4, 2023
Hurricane Tabletop Exercise - April/May 2023
NWS SKYWARN Training Class - May 3, 2023
Perquimans Ouidoors Event - May 13, 2023

Fixed Fertilizer Facility HazMat Exarcise -
May/tune 2023

Hetoberd- 209 —Perpimans CyuntyManag
SRS RO —Inter-CounEy VTR

Aprh 23,2020 —CARGREEE

Jetb23 2020~ D nsankseck VTR
CratolersA 20 9—TFethel-VER
Tnnuary-25p-202 fa LAMCELTR

i e —Belvider VTD

Fuly2d 20k —Tawn-n M inlalHRE LR
Outober-Bi-202 1 @ANCBLEDR
Tanusapyit-t07—TFown-ol-f feritord 149
Aprili28,.2022 - CANCELER
Tuly2&2023-~Perquimans Shurifits Qo

Qo= —leruinttis-CountyBuves peney-Services
Januarkdd i 0H—FerqHmans-Eouns-anager

VIPER REVIEW

i pr g AR Pt
UM AT fy 1% 1 Rhate Lhombyenehot by Fureyd o Famm e flgar 73711
[
N L ket
Fu e La s st rerrr @ 2 T oy £ty
BTt
. MEQLAR e PLsd i)
© MEORAEL doeer MPR Y
FARRIAT (Feamct 11 1T}
© FROEALY (i iU g2 LT IR T Pom § it
©IRRHTRA (S R e AR Tirage Frenen) =it
LA AREd (b b T L8O NIRER Dt PhEpmT St
© IRGTICE (0t b 1T WL T fraa Eamafh et
N
< oM
AN
FOB A e bzt Lok afad domes Mriart { e i
D EIMURIDT (4 e e w1V 2t TE et et e SR Oy
TR0 fipn f At Tt

P RCTEETLY flem LA el Gode] (ot g8 o= TEE mer e (r tikeT;
o AAAIEAINE Cim 7Lt ] L] € o i e DPATRER Fund Framord v i)
o HPCETOM (L ErRerimart Dot = 0 Pocs L AP0 2 By 34 Errfendilg iy v
VAECH Towes T Cerreteiady




CR-1 - Page Il

2/10/2023

Consideration for Fire Class

« Course: Emergency Medical Care (FIP7001)
* Hours: 12 Hours
* Scheduls: {3 pights from 6-107)

= Location: Perquimans Emergency Serviees {1589
Greak Br - Hertford, NC)

+ Instructor: Jasor Sample

o i
M Nask L

" Wiy Frvmm bevpre

A b
1

it 4 U i P i ook e
Ty Mo b ks e
I. Vet b prmmrns e
& Ao d e wrr

Toed o) bt e
V e
. l—-.u-muw-.,.nnmmunm

—h
b Vit Bt Lo ot g by
B T PNy T P M iy

v Wb g an
[T e

Sty mn e
L Ly

R IE e
LR R Lt

-.--.-”p-.-m.- by
PR Sk Wl i et R

S

" r.v,a_...u. e
" e

New Business (Continued)

+  Silo Movie {Farm Burgiu)
— Iz there an inkzrest in viewing by the FGs as a whaole?

~ If 30, when Iz 3 gord 2ime to host at the PCHS
Autitgrium?

v American Leghon would like to htnor o Law Enforeement
Qfficar, Firelighter, Telecommunicator, ahd EMS emplayes of
the year,

~ Eagh Fire fapartment wouid be Invited to nominste o
firgfighter from thelr statlon to be recognized and the
Chiefs would ba azked to salect one for the county.

~ An apphcation packat will be reguired and the Leplon
sets tho rufpes,

= The Legien will send up a LE Offieer and a Firefighter for
regienal competition.

w firm the FBS iInterestod 7

+ Meeating Tirmes

vt Business:
* Updaled Meeting Schedule & Hasting Agencles

MNiw Drsiniezs:

* i Cluarcer 2022 Repars by Ageney {v1a ¢mait)
Texting Updates Agency Rosters Disiribmed
VIPER Review = Peoqui Talkgroups R
Congideration far Fire (s
Missing Perspna 5043
Silo Movle (Farm Bureau)

Amezicts Legion - Law Enforcement Officer, Pireligher,
Televemmunicater, EME employee of the year

Medting Teme

Adelionm Cosmmeets / Canceins

Heost for Aprit 27, 2023 - Teter-County Fire Depatiment

.

.

Meeting fichedule:
Jonuary 26,2021 ARI2T, 2023 Otober 26, 202

Adjotimment




CR-1 - Page 12
2/10/2023

Perquimans County
911 Communications Division
Advisory Board Meeting
"EMERGENCY |

et

"SERVICES




